
 
1 of  2 

 

 

 

AGENDA 
CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 

REGULAR MEETING, CITY COUNCIL 
TUESDAY, JANUARY 2, 2018 
7:00 PM AT CITY HALL 

 
 
 

A. Call to Order by the Mayor. 
 

B. Roll Call. 
 

C. Approval of Minutes of the Regular Meeting of December 18, 2017. 
 

D. Agenda Revisions. 
 

E. New Business: 
 
1. Consent Calendar: (The following items will be acted upon by voice vote on a single motion without 

separate discussion, unless someone from the Council or public requests that a specific item be 
considered separately.) 
 
a. Receive and file the report of the Mayor relative to the appointment of the Mayor Pro Tem 

and Chair of the Administration Committee for 2018. 
 

b. Approve the recommendation of the Mayor relative to the appointment of Thomas Frazier to 
the Housing Commission, term ending 12/31/2019. 
 

c. Receive and file the Committee of the Whole minutes of December 18, 2017 relative to the 
following items: 
(1) Greater Cedar Valley Alliance Update. 
(2) Bills & Payroll. 
 

d. Receive and file the City Council Work Session minutes of December 19, 2017. 
 

e. Receive and file communications from the Civil Service Commission relative to certified lists 
for the following positions: 
(1) Planner I. 
(2) Public Safety Officer. 
 

f. Receive and file Departmental Monthly Reports of November 2017. 
 

g. Approve the following applications for liquor licenses:  
(1) Wild Hare American Bar and Grill, 2512 Whitetail Drive, Class C liquor & outdoor service 
- renewal. 
(2) Thunder Ridge Ampride, 2425 Whitetail Drive, Class E liquor - renewal. 
(3) Cedar Falls Family Restaurant, 2627 Center Street, Special Class C liquor - new. 
 

2. Resolution Calendar: (The following items will be acted upon by roll call vote on a single motion 
without separate discussion, unless someone from the Council or public requests that a specific 
item be considered separately.) 
 



 
2 of  2 

 

a. Resolution deleting the pay for an employee in the position of PT-Laborer in the Public 
Works & Parks Division. 
 

b. Resolution establishing the pay for a new employee hired in the position of PT-Hearst Lab 
Technician in the Visitors & Tourism/Cultural Programs Division. 
 

c. Resolution establishing the pay for an employee reclassified to the position of PT-
Community Service Officer II in the Police Operations Division. 
 

d. Resolution approving and adopting the recommendation of the Parks & Recreation 
Commission relative to a Recreation Fee Schedule to become effective April 24, 2018. 
 

e. Resolution approving and authorizing execution of an agreement with Ritland+Kuiper 
Landscape Architects relative to preparation of plans and specifications for the “Place to 
Play" Park, f/n/a the Inclusive Play Park or All Play Playground. 
 

f. Resolution identifying the former alignments of U.S. Highway Route 20 and declaring 
support for the placement of signage along Historic Route 20 within the City of Cedar Falls. 
 

g. Resolution approving and accepting a Warranty Deed, Temporary Construction Easements 
and a Permanent Drainage Easement, in conjunction with the West 20th Street Dry Run 
Creek RCB Culvert Replacement Project. 
 

h. Resolution approving and accepting the contract and bond of Peterson Contractors, Inc. for 
the West 20th Street Dry Run Creek RCB Culvert Replacement Project. 
 

i. Resolution approving the final cost for installation of a traffic signal located at the intersection 
of Greenhill Road and Prairie Parkway relative to Heritage Hills Estates Second Addition. 
 

j. Resolution approving the preliminary plat of Viking Road First Addition. 
 

k. Resolution approving the final plat of Viking Road First Addition. 
 

l. Resolution setting January 15, 2018 as the date of public hearing on the proposed FY2018-
FY2023 Capital Improvements Program (CIP). 
 

F. Allow Bills and Payroll. 
 

G. City Council Referrals. 
 

H. City Council Updates. 
 

I. Executive Session to evaluate the performance of the City Administrator pursuant to Iowa Code Section 
21.5(1)(i), following Public Forum. 
 

J. Public Forum. (Speakers will have one opportunity to speak for up to 5 minutes on topics germane to 
City business.) 
 

K. Adjournment. 
 

 
 



CITY HALL 
CEDAR FALLS, IOWA, DECEMBER 18, 2017 

REGULAR MEETING, CITY COUNCIL 
MAYOR JAMES P. BROWN PRESIDING 

  
The City Council of the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, met in Regular Session, pursuant to 
law, the rules of said Council and prior notice given each member thereof, in the City 
Hall at Cedar Falls, Iowa, at 7:00 P.M. on the above date. Members present: Miller, 
deBuhr, Runchey, Blanford, Darrah, Wieland, Taiber. Absent: None. 

 
51657 - It was moved by Runchey and seconded by Darrah that the minutes of the Regular 

Meeting of December 4, 2017 be approved as presented and ordered of record. Motion 
carried unanimously. 

 
51658 -  Mayor Brown announced that in accordance with the public notice of December 8, 

2017, this was the time and place for a public hearing on a proposal to enter into a 
Development Agreement with Zheng Development, L.L.C. relative to a commercial 
development at 2125 College Street. It was then moved by Blanford and seconded by 
Taiber that the proof of publication of notice of hearing be received and placed on file. 
Motion carried unanimously. 

 
51659 - The Mayor then asked if there were any written objections filed to the proposed 

Development Agreement. Upon being advised that there were no written objections on 
file, the Mayor then called for oral comments. Planner II Graham provided a brief 
explanation. There being no one else present wishing to speak either for or against the 
proposed Development Agreement, the Mayor declared the hearing closed and passed 
to the next order of business. 

 
51660 -  It was moved by Blanford and seconded by Runchey that Resolution #20,863, 

approving and authorizing execution of a Development Agreement with Zheng 
Development, L.L.C. relative to a commercial development at 2125 College Street, be 
adopted. Following due consideration by the Council, the Mayor put the question on the 
motion and upon call of the roll, the following named Councilmembers voted. Aye: 
Miller, deBuhr, Runchey, Blanford, Darrah, Wieland, Taiber. Nay: None. Motion carried. 
The Mayor then declared Resolution #20,863 duly passed and adopted. 

 
51661 -  Mayor Brown announced that in accordance with the public notice of December 7, 

2017, this was the time and place for a public hearing on the proposed Amendment No. 
4 to the Downtown Development Area Urban Renewal Plan. It was then moved by 
Darrah and seconded by Wieland that the proof of publication of notice of hearing be 
received and placed on file. Motion carried unanimously. 

 
51662 - The Mayor then asked if there were any written objections filed to the proposed 

Amendment. Upon being advised that there were no written objections on file, the 
Mayor then called for oral comments. Planner II Graham provided a brief explanation. 
There being no one else present wishing to speak either for or against the proposed 
Amendment, the Mayor declared the hearing closed and passed to the next order of 
business. 

 
51663 -  It was moved by Miller and seconded by Darrah that Resolution #20,864, determining 

an area of the City to be a blighted area, and that the rehabilitation, 

-1-

Item C. 



 
 

 

- 2 - 

 

    conservation, redevelopment, development or a combination thereof, of such area is 
necessary in the interest of the public health, safety or welfare of the residents of the 
City; designating such area as appropriate for urban renewal projects; and adopting the 
Amendment No. 4 to the Downtown Development Area Urban Renewal Plan, be 
adopted. Following due consideration by the Council, the Mayor put the question on the 
motion and upon call of the roll, the following named Councilmembers voted. Aye: 
Miller, deBuhr, Runchey, Blanford, Darrah, Wieland, Taiber. Nay: None. Motion carried. 
The Mayor then declared Resolution #20,864 duly passed and adopted. 

 
51664 -  Mayor Brown announced that in accordance with the public notice of December 13, 

2017, this was the time and place for a public hearing on the proposal to enter into a 
Grant Agreement in Support of Mill Race Center for Entrepreneurship and Innovation 
relative to supporting new business creation in the Downtown Development Urban 
Renewal Area. It was then moved by Darrah and seconded by Wieland that the proof of 
publication of notice of hearing be received and placed on file. Motion carried 
unanimously. 

 
51665 - The Mayor then asked if there were any written objections filed to the proposed Grant 

Agreement. Upon being advised that there were no written objections on file, the Mayor 
then called for oral comments. Planner II Graham provided a brief explanation. There 
being no one else present wishing to speak either for or against the proposed Grant 
Agreement, the Mayor declared the hearing closed and passed to the next order of 
business. 

 
51666 -  It was moved by Taiber and seconded by Wieland that Resolution #20,865, approving 

and authorizing execution of a Grant Agreement in Support of Mill Race Center for 
Entrepreneurship and Innovation relative to supporting new business creation in the 
Downtown Development Urban Renewal Area, be adopted. Following due 
consideration by the Council, the Mayor put the question on the motion and upon call of 
the roll, the following named Councilmembers voted. Aye: Miller, deBuhr, Runchey, 
Blanford, Darrah, Wieland, Taiber. Nay: None. Motion carried. The Mayor then declared 
Resolution #20,865 duly passed and adopted. 

 
51667 -  It was moved by Miller and seconded by Darrah that Resolution #20,866, authorizing 

advancement of costs for an Urban Renewal project and certification of expenses 
incurred by the City for payment under Iowa Code Section 403.19 relative to the Mill 
Race Center for Entrepreneurship and Innovation project in the Downtown 
Development Urban Renewal Area, be adopted. Following due consideration by the 
Council, the Mayor put the question on the motion and upon call of the roll, the following 
named Councilmembers voted. Aye: Miller, deBuhr, Runchey, Blanford, Darrah, 
Wieland, Taiber. Nay: None. Motion carried. The Mayor then declared Resolution 
#20,866 duly passed and adopted. 

 
51668 -     It was moved by Runchey and seconded by Darrah that Ordinance #2916, amending 

Chapter 14, Housing, of the Code of Ordinances relative to the Minimum Rental-
Housing Code, be passed upon its third and final consideration. Following comments by 
Jim Skaine, 2215 Clay Street, and Councilmember Taiber, the Mayor put the question 
on the motion and upon call of the roll, the following named Councilmembers voted. 
Aye: Miller, deBuhr, Runchey, Darrah, Wieland. Nay: Blanford, Taiber. Motion carried. 
The Mayor then declared Ordinance #2916 duly passed and adopted. 

 

-2-

Item C. 



 
 

 

- 3 - 

 

51669 - It was moved by deBuhr and seconded by Darrah that the following items and 
recommendations on the Consent Calendar be received, filed and approved: 

 
 Approve the following recommendations of the Mayor relative to the appointment of 
 members to Boards and Commissions: 

(1) Karen Morlan, Housing Commission, term ending 12/31/2019. 
(2) Gary Winterhof, Housing Commission, term ending 12/31/2019. 

 
 Receive and file the Abstract of Votes for the November 7, 2017 Municipal Election and 

the December 5, 2017 Municipal Runoff Election. 
 

  Receive and file the bids received for the West 20th Street Dry Run Creek RCB Culvert 
Replacement Project. 

 
 Approve the following applications for liquor licenses: 

(1) Soho Sushi Bar & Deli, 115-119 Main Street, Class B liquor & outdoor service - 
renewal. 

(2) Noble Oak, 314 Main Street, Class C liquor & outdoor service - renewal. 
(3) The Brown Bottle, 1111 Center Street, Class C liquor & outdoor service - renewal. 
(4) Barmuda Distribution, 6027 University Avenue, Class E liquor - renewal. 
(5) The Music Station, 1420 West 1st Street, Class E liquor - renewal. 

       (6) Rancho Chico, 618 Brandilynn Blvd #104, Class C Liquor - new. 
 

Motion carried unanimously. 
 
51670 -  It was moved by Darrah and seconded by deBuhr to receive and file the bids received 

for the Public Safety Facility. Following comments by Jim Skaine, 2215 Clay Street, the 
motion carried unanimously. 

 
51671 -  It was moved by Miller and seconded by Runchey to receive and file an Order for 

Damages and Entry of Judgment, in conjunction with the University Avenue 
Reconstruction Project. Following comments by Jim Skaine, 2215 Clay Street, and 
response by Community Development Director Sheetz, the motion carried unanimously. 

 
51672 - It was moved by Wieland and seconded by Darrah that the following resolutions be 

introduced and adopted: 
 

Resolution #20,867, deleting the pay for an employee in the position of Planning & 
Community Services Manager in Community Development. 
 
Resolution #20,868, deleting the pay for an employee in the position of Maintenance 
Worker in the Public Works & Parks Division. 
 
Resolution #20,869, establishing the pay for a new employee hired in the position of 
Library Director at the Cedar Falls Public Library. 
 
Resolution #20,870, establishing the pay for an employee reclassified to the position of 
Civil Engineer I in the Engineering Services Division. 
 
Resolution #20,871, establishing the pay for an employee reclassified to the position of 
CIP Projects Supervisor in the Engineering Services Division. 

-3-

Item C. 



 
 

 

- 4 - 

 

 
Resolution #20,872, establishing the pay for an employee reclassified to the position of 
PT-Hearst Coordinator in the Visitors & Tourism/Cultural Programs Division. 
 
Resolution #20,873, levying a final assessment for costs incurred by the City to mow 
property located at 216 Iowa Street. 
 
Resolution #20,874, approving and accepting a Patent and Temporary Construction 
Easement from the State of Iowa, in conjunction with the Dry Run Creek Sanitary Sewer 
Improvements Project. 
 
Resolution #20,875, approving and authorizing execution of a White Goods Recycling 
Service Agreement with Weikert Iron and Metals Recycling for de-manufacturing 
services relative to the City's appliance recycling. 
 
Resolution #20,876, approving and accepting a Warranty Deed and a Temporary 
Construction Easement, in conjunction with the West 20th Street Dry Run Creek RCB 
Culvert Replacement Project. 
 
Resolution #20,877, approving and accepting the low bid of Peterson Contractors, Inc., 
in the amount of $820,727.26, for the West 20th Street Dry Run Creek RCB Culvert 
Replacement Project. 
  
Resolution #20,878, approving and authorizing execution of an Owner Purchase 
Agreement, in conjunction with the Center Street Recreational Trail Project. 
 
Resolution #20,879, approving and authorizing execution of a Maintenance and Repair 
Agreement and Permanent Easement with Heritage Hills Estates Second Addition 
Homeowners' Association relative to a post-construction stormwater management plan 
for Heritage Hills Estates Second Addition. 
 
Resolution #20,880, approving and authorizing execution of a Developmental 
Procedures Agreement with Anfinson Properties, L.L.C. relative to Heritage Hills 
Estates Second Addition. 
 
Resolution #20,881, approving and accepting completion of public improvements in 
Heritage Hills Estates Second Addition. 
 
Resolution #20,882, approving the final plat of Heritage Hills Estates Second Addition. 
 
Resolution #20,883, approving a Central Business District Overlay Zoning District site 
plan for signage at 401 Main Street. 
 
Resolution #20,884, approving the Francis Street Minor Plat. 
 
Following due consideration by the Council, the Mayor put the question on the motion 
and upon call of the roll, the following named Councilmembers voted. Aye: Miller, 
deBuhr, Runchey, Blanford, Darrah, Wieland, Taiber. Nay: None. Motion carried. The 
Mayor then declared Resolutions #20,867 through #20,884 duly passed and adopted. 

 
51673 -   It was moved by Runchey and seconded by deBuhr that Resolution #20,885, 

-4-

Item C. 



 
 

 

- 5 - 

 

establishing the pay for a new employee hired in the position of PT-Community Service 
Officer I in the Police Operations Division, be adopted. Following comments by Jim 
Skaine, 2215 Clay Street, and responses by Councilmember Runchey and Public 
Safety Services Director Olson, the Mayor put the question on the motion and upon call 
of the roll, the following named Councilmembers voted. Aye: Miller, deBuhr, Runchey, 
Blanford, Darrah, Wieland, Taiber. Nay: None. Motion carried. The Mayor then declared 
Resolution #20,885 duly passed and adopted. 

 
51674 -   It was moved by Runchey and seconded by Darrah that Resolution #20,886, 

establishing the pay for an employee reclassified to the position of Public Safety Officer 
in the Police Operations Division, be adopted. Following comments by Jim Skaine, 
2215 Clay Street, and responses by Public Safety Services Director Olson and the 
Mayor, the Mayor put the question on the motion and upon call of the roll, the following 
named Councilmembers voted. Aye: Miller, deBuhr, Runchey, Blanford, Darrah, 
Wieland, Taiber. Nay: None. Motion carried. The Mayor then declared Resolution 
#20,886 duly passed and adopted.  

 
51675 -   It was moved by Wieland and seconded by Runchey that Resolution #20,887, 

establishing the 2018 pay for City of Cedar Falls elected officials, in compliance with the 
City's Code of Ordinances, be adopted. Following comments by Jim Skaine, 2215 Clay 
Street, and response by Finance & Business Operations Director Rodenbeck, the 
Mayor put the question on the motion and upon call of the roll, the following named 
Councilmembers voted. Aye: Miller, deBuhr, Runchey, Blanford, Darrah, Wieland, 
Taiber. Nay: None. Motion carried. The Mayor then declared Resolution #20,887 duly 
passed and adopted. 

 
51676 -   It was moved by Darrah and seconded by Runchey that Resolution #20,888, approving 

and accepting the contract and bond of Peterson Contractors, Inc. for the University 
Avenue Reconstruction Project, Phase 3, be adopted. Following comments by Jim 
Skaine, 2215 Clay Street, the Mayor put the question on the motion and upon call of the 
roll, the following named Councilmembers voted. Aye: Miller, deBuhr, Runchey, 
Blanford, Darrah, Wieland, Taiber. Nay: None. Motion carried. The Mayor then declared 
Resolution #20,888 duly passed and adopted. 

 
51677 -   It was moved by Taiber and seconded by Miller that Resolution #20,889, approving and 

accepting the low bid of Peters Construction Corporation, in the amount of 
$7,392,651.00, for the Public Safety Facility, be adopted. Following comments by Jim 
Skaine, 2215 Clay Street, and response by Finance & Business Operations Director 
Rodenbeck, the Mayor put the question on the motion and upon call of the roll, the 
following named Councilmembers voted. Aye: Miller, deBuhr, Runchey, Blanford, 
Darrah, Wieland, Taiber. Nay: None. Motion carried. The Mayor then declared 
Resolution #20,889 duly passed and adopted. 

 
51678 -   It was moved by Wieland and seconded by deBuhr that Resolution #20,890, approving 

and accepting the contract and bond of Peters Construction Corporation for the Public 
Safety Facility, be adopted. Following due consideration by the Council, the Mayor put 
the question on the motion and upon call of the roll, the following named 
Councilmembers voted. Aye: Miller, deBuhr, Runchey, Blanford, Darrah, Wieland, 
Taiber. Nay: None. Motion carried. The Mayor then declared Resolution #20,890 duly 
passed and adopted. 

 

-5-

Item C. 



 
 

 

- 6 - 

 

51679 -   It was moved by Darrah and seconded by Runchey that Resolution #20,891, approving 
and authorizing execution of Change of Work Order No. 2 to the contract with Vieth 
Construction Corporation relative to the 2017 Permeable Alley Project, be adopted. 
Following comments by Jim Skaine, 2215 Clay Street, and responses by 
Councilmember deBuhr, City Engineer Resler and Community Development Director 
Sheetz, the Mayor put the question on the motion and upon call of the roll, the following 
named Councilmembers voted. Aye: Miller, deBuhr, Runchey, Blanford, Darrah, 
Wieland, Taiber. Nay: None. Motion carried. The Mayor then declared Resolution 
#20,891 duly passed and adopted. 

 
51680 -     It was moved by deBuhr and seconded by Blanford that the bills and payroll be allowed 

as presented, and that the Controller/City Treasurer be authorized to issue City checks 
in the proper amounts and on the proper funds in payment of the same. Upon call of the 
roll, the following named Councilmembers voted. Aye: Miller, deBuhr, Runchey, 
Blanford, Darrah, Wieland, Taiber. Nay: None. Motion carried.  

 
51681 - It was moved by Wieland and seconded by Runchey that the current ordinance 

regulating on-street trailer parking be referred to the Committee of the Whole for 
review. Motion carried unanimously. 

 
 It was then moved by Miller and seconded by Taiber that the issue of harvesting 

animals within the city limits be referred to the Committee of the Whole for review. 
Motion carried unanimously. 

 
51682 - Mayor expressed appreciation to Councilmembers Runchey and Taiber for their service 

and announced that the newly elected officials were sworn in before the meeting. 
 
 The Mayor then announced the next regularly scheduled City Council Meeting to be 

January 2, 2018, and wished everyone Merry Christmas and Happy New Year. 
 
51683 - Penny Popp, 4805 South Main Street, apologized for previous remarks opposing the 

Public Safety Officer Program and read a letter she wrote to Public Safety Services 
Director Olson stating that she has changed her mind after attending a live fire training 
exercise. Ms. Popp also expressed appreciation to those serving the community. 

 
 Jim Skaine, 2215 Clay Street, commented about his experiences in 2017 and 

requested that the word “germane” be removed from the City Council agendas. Mr. 
Skaines acknowledged Councilmembers Runchey and Taiber for their service and 
extended Holiday Greetings to everyone. 

 
 Craig Fairbanks, 405 Spruce Hills Drive, expressed his appreciation of the City’s 

Planning and Engineering staff for their recent parking regulation and traffic signage 
decisions, and thanked Councilmembers Runchey and Taiber for their service. 

 
51684 -  It was moved by Runchey and seconded by Taiber that the meeting be adjourned at 

7:54 P.M. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
   
  _______________________________ 
  Jacqueline Danielsen, CMC, City Clerk 

-6-

Item C. 



   MAYOR JIM BROWN 
 

CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 
220 CLAY STREET 
CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 50613 
319-273-8600 
FAX 319-268-5126 

M E M O R A N D U M
Office of the Mayor

 

 TO: City Council 

 FROM: Mayor Jim Brown 

 DATE: December 22, 2017 

 SUBJECT: Mayor Pro Tem & Administration Committee Chair Appointment 

 
 
For 2018, I am officially appointing Tom Blanford as Mayor Pro Tem and Susan deBuhr 
as Chair of the Administration Committee. 
 
In addition, I would like to thank Frank Darrah for his service as Mayor Pro Tem for the 
past two years. 

-7-

Item E.1.a. 



 



   MAYOR JIM BROWN 
 

CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 
220 CLAY STREET 
CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 50613 
319-273-8600 
FAX 319-268-5126 

M E M O R A N D U M
Office of the Mayor

 

 TO: City Council 

 FROM: Mayor Jim Brown 

 DATE: December 21, 2017 

 SUBJECT: Reappointment 

 

I am recommending the following reappointment: 

 

Name: Board/Commission: Term Ending: 
   
Thomas Frazier Housing Commission 12/31/2019 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 

 
 

-9-

Item E.1.b. 



 



COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 
City Hall – Council Chambers  

December 18, 2017 
 

The Committee of the Whole met in the Council Chambers at 6:25 p.m. on December 
18, 2017, with the following Committee persons in attendance:  Mayor Jim Brown, Tom 
Blanford, Frank Darrah, Susan deBuhr, Mark Miller, John Runchey, Nick Taiber, and 
David Wieland. Staff members attended from all City Departments. Pat Kinney with the 
Waterloo Courier, Bob Smith, Jr., Lisa Skubal, Cary Darrah and Cassie Grimsman from 
Great Cedar Valley Alliance and Chamber (GCVAC) and other members of the 
community attended.  

Mayor Brown called the meeting to order and introduced the first item on the agenda, 
Great Cedar Valley Alliance Update.  Bob Smith, Jr. Chair of Greater Cedar Valley 
Alliance thanked the council and city for their support and involvement with GCVA.  He 
introduced Lisa Skubal, Vice President of Economic Development.  Ms. Skubal updated 
the council on projects this past year.  She stated they are participating in two external 
marketing campaigns; International Lead Generation and Midwest Domestic Marketing 
and Call Trip.  She reviewed the Cedar Falls Connect and the companies involved. Ms. 
Skubal introduced Cassie Grimsman who is a Business Services Coordinator and a 
recent graduate from University of Northern Iowa.  Cary Darrah, Vice President of 
Community Development, updated the council on the Leader in Me and the Leadership 
Institute.  She said nominations are open for the Greater Cedar Valley Alliance & 
Chamber Annual Awards Celebration on March 27, 2018.  Mr. Smith again thanked the 
council for their partnership with GCVA.  Committee members held a brief discussion. 

Mayor Brown introduced the final item on the agenda bills and payroll.  John Runchey 
moved to approve the bills as presented and Tom Blanford seconded the motion.  The 
motion carried unanimously.  

There being no further discussion Mayor Brown adjourned the meeting at 6:45 p.m.  

Minutes by Lisa Roeding, Controller/City Treasurer 

-11-

Item E.1.c. 



 



CITY COUNCIL WORKSESSION 
City Hall – Duke Young Conference Room  

December 19, 2017 
 

The City Council held a worksession at 5:00 p.m. on December 19, 2017, with the 
following persons in attendance:  Mayor Jim Brown, Tom Blanford, Frank Darrah, Susan 
deBuhr, Mark Miller, Nick Taiber, David Wieland, Council-elect Daryl Kruse, and 
Council-elect Rob Green. Staff members Ron Gaines, Jennifer Rodenbeck, Mark 
Ripplinger, Stephanie Sheetz, Jeff Olson, Lisa Roeding, Chase Schrage, Jon Resler, 
and Kevin Rogers.  

Mayor Brown called the meeting to order and roll call was taken.  

Mayor Brown introduced the only item on the agenda, discussion of prioritization of the 
Capital Improvements Program (CIP) and budget impacts. Ron Gaines, City 
Administrator began by noting the materials that were distributed that included a 
preliminary CIP, a list of projects on the CIP that are funded by GO bonds, and a list of 
unmet needs.  Ron then presented a power point outlining various aspects of the CIP 
including how priorities of projects were determined, the financial policies that the 
Council has either approved or discussed, major projects that the council will need to 
discuss in terms of priorities, and funding of these projects.  Both Ron and Jennifer 
Rodenbeck, Director of Finance & Business Operations, explained to the council how 
these large projects (White Water, River Bank Improvements, Center Street, and Main 
Street) impact the development of the CIP and determining of the funding sources of 
these projects may affect use of flood reserves and GO bonding.  They also reminded 
the council of the City’s long-term policy of only issuing replacement debt and 
developing the CIP around that financial policy.  The Council had several questions 
related to impact on tax rate, replacement debt policies, flood reserve financial policies, 
economic development financial policies, setting of the City’s property tax rate, the use 
of private donations to fund the white water project, the timing of several projects, etc.    

At this point, Ron presented the staff recommendation as follows: 

Center Street Trail – FY18. 

Center Street Improvements – FY19-FY20 assuming use of $500,000 of Flood Reserve 
Funds. 

Main Street – FY21-FY23 

River Bank Improvements – FY22 

White Water – Unfunded unless a 50% Private Match Occurs.  If a private match does 
occur, the match from the City which is estimated at $1,000,000 may be from the Flood 
Reserve Funds.   

Council continued to have discussion about the viability of the White Water project and 
whether Flood Reserve funds should be used.  The council will continue to discuss the 
source of the City’s match at a future time once there are more details about the project 
and if a private match will be feasible.  

-13-

Item E.1.d. 



The Council agreed by consensus with the staff recommendation.  The staff will develop 
the CIP based on these priorities and will present the CIP to council for approval in 
January.  

There being no further discussion, Frank Darrah moved for adjournment and Tom 
Blanford seconded the motion.  The motion carried unanimously.   Mayor Brown 
adjourned the meeting at 6:40 p.m.  

 

 

Minutes by Jennifer Rodenbeck, Director of Finance & Business Operations 

 

 

-14-

Item E.1.d. 



-15-

Item E.1.e. 



 



-17-

Item E.1.e. 



 



-19-

Item E.1.f. 



-20-

Item E.1.f. 



-21-

Item E.1.f. 



-22-

Item E.1.f. 



-23-

Item E.1.f. 



-24-

Item E.1.f. 



-25-

Item E.1.f. 



-26-

Item E.1.f. 



-27-

Item E.1.f. 



-28-

Item E.1.f. 



-29-

Item E.1.f. 



-30-

Item E.1.f. 



-31-

Item E.1.f. 



-32-

Item E.1.f. 



-33-

Item E.1.f. 



-34-

Item E.1.f. 



-35-

Item E.1.f. 



-36-

Item E.1.f. 



-37-

Item E.1.f. 



-38-

Item E.1.f. 



-39-

Item E.1.f. 



-40-

Item E.1.f. 



-41-

Item E.1.f. 



-42-

Item E.1.f. 



-43-

Item E.1.f. 



-44-

Item E.1.f. 



-45-

Item E.1.f. 



-46-

Item E.1.f. 



-47-

Item E.1.f. 



-48-

Item E.1.f. 



-49-

Item E.1.f. 



-50-

Item E.1.f. 



-51-

Item E.1.f. 



-52-

Item E.1.f. 



-53-

Item E.1.f. 



-54-

Item E.1.f. 



-55-

Item E.1.f. 



-56-

Item E.1.f. 



-57-

Item E.1.f. 



-58-

Item E.1.f. 



-59-

Item E.1.f. 



-60-

Item E.1.f. 



-61-

Item E.1.f. 



-62-

Item E.1.f. 



-63-

Item E.1.f. 



-64-

Item E.1.f. 



-65-

Item E.1.f. 



-66-

Item E.1.f. 



-67-

Item E.1.f. 



-68-

Item E.1.f. 



-69-

Item E.1.f. 



-70-

Item E.1.f. 



-71-

Item E.1.f. 



-72-

Item E.1.f. 



-73-

Item E.1.f. 



-74-

Item E.1.f. 



-75-

Item E.1.f. 



-76-

Item E.1.f. 



-77-

Item E.1.f. 



-78-

Item E.1.f. 



-79-

Item E.1.f. 



-80-

Item E.1.f. 



-81-

Item E.1.f. 



-82-

Item E.1.f. 



-83-

Item E.1.f. 



-84-

Item E.1.f. 



-85-

Item E.1.f. 



-86-

Item E.1.f. 



-87-

Item E.1.f. 



 



   DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY SERVICES 

  POLICE OPERATIONS 
CITY OF CEDAR FALLS 

  220 CLAY STREET 
  CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 50613 
 
  319-273-8612 
 

MEMORANDUM 

To:  Mayor Brown and City Councilmembers 

From:  Jeff Olson, Public Safety Services Director/Chief of Police 

Date:  December 27, 2017 

Re:  Beer/Liquor License Applications 

Police Operations has received applications for liquor licenses and/ or wine or beer 
permits. We find no records that would prohibit these license and permits and 
recommend approval. 

Name of Applicants:  

(1) Wild Hare American Bar and Grill, 2512 Whitetail Drive, Class C liquor & outdoor 
service - renewal. 

(2) Thunder Ridge Ampride, 2425 Whitetail Drive, Class E liquor - renewal. 

(3) Cedar Falls Family Restaurant, 2627 Center Street, Special Class C liquor - new. 

-89-

Item E.1.g. 



 



 RESOLUTION NO. ________ 
 
 
RESOLUTION DELETING PAYSCALE FOR EMPLOYEE AND DIMINISHING THE 

FOLLOWING POSITION 
 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, 
IOWA, that the pay, be deleted from the payroll scale for the below listed employee. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the following position be diminished in accordance with 
Chapter 400.28 of State Code and Section 2.5 of the Cedar Falls Civil Service Commission 
Rules and Regulations. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Controller/City Treasurer of the City of Cedar Falls, 
Iowa, is hereby authorized to make such deletion. 
 

 
 
    
 
Name 

 

 
Position 

 
Band/ 
Step 

 
Hrly 

 
 Hrs. 
 Schd. 

 
Stat. 

 
Cls. 

 
Union 

 
Mike Petersen 
  MOP/PWP-Refuse 

 
Laborer 
  Deleted effective Dec. 29, 2017 

 
   
8C 

 
 
14.750 

 
 
28 

 
 
PT 

 
 
HN 

 
 
TEAM 

        
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
INTRODUCED AND ADOPTED THIS ________ day of _____________________, 2018. 
 
 

                    
 
                                                                              _______________________________________ 
       James P. Brown, Mayor 

 
 
ATTEST: _________________________________ 

       Jacqueline Danielsen, CMC, City Clerk 

-91-

Item E.2.a. 



 



 RESOLUTION NO. ________ 
 
 

RESOLUTION ADOPTING PAYSCALE FOR NEW EMPLOYEE 
 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, 
IOWA, that the pay, be and the same is hereby adopted as the payroll scale for the below listed 
employee. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that said pay scale shall be effective from the date below to 
June 29, 2018. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Controller/City Treasurer of the City of Cedar Falls, 
Iowa, is hereby authorized to make payment from the appropriate funds for the period herein 
stated. 
 

 
 
    
 
Name 

 

 
Position 

 
Band/ 
Step 

 
Hrly 

 
Hrs. 
Schd. 

 
Stat. 

 
Cls. 

 
Union 

 
Travis Gingrich 
   MOP/V&T-Cultural 

 
Hearst Lab Technician 
    September 8, 2017 
     
     
         

 
 
017 
 

 
 
$10.235 
  
 

 
 
29 

 
 
PT 

 
 
HN 

 

 
 
 
 
 
INTRODUCED AND ADOPTED THIS ________ day of _____________________, 2018. 
 
 

                    
 
                                                                              _______________________________________ 
                                                                                       James P. Brown, Mayor 

 
 
ATTEST: ___________________________________ 

       Jacqueline Danielsen, CMC, City Clerk  
 

-93-

Item E.2.b. 



 



 RESOLUTION NO. ________ 
 
 

RESOLUTION ADOPTING PAYSCALE FOR RECLASSIFIED EMPLOYEE 
 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, 
IOWA, that the pay, be and the same is hereby adopted as the payroll scale for the below listed 
reclassified employee.   
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that said pay scale shall be effective from the date below to 
June 29, 2018 for the reclassified position.  This resolution hereby promotes the employee from 
the position of part-time Community Service Officer I to part-time Community Service Officer 
II.   
  
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Controller/City Treasurer of the City of Cedar Falls, 
Iowa, is hereby authorized to make payment from the appropriate funds for the period herein 
stated. 
 

 
 
    
 
Name 

 

 
Position 

 
Band/ 
Step 

 
Hrly 

 
Hrs. 
Schd. 

 
Stat.

 
Cls. 

 
Union 

 
Adrianna Brenny 
   PSS/Police Oper. 

 
Community Service Officer II 
   January 1, 2018 

 
017 

 
10.235 

 
20 

 
PT 

 
HN 

 
 

      
 
 
 
 
INTRODUCED AND ADOPTED THIS ________ day of _____________________, 2018. 
 
 

                    
 
                                                                              _______________________________________ 
       James P. Brown, Mayor 

 
 
ATTEST: ____________________________________ 

       Jacqueline Danielsen, CMC, City Clerk  
 

-95-

Item E.2.c. 



 



   DEPARTMENT OF MUNICIPAL OPERATIONS & PROGRAMS 
 

RECREATION CENTER 
110 E. 13TH STREET 
CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 50613 
319-273-8636 
FAX 319-273-8656 

     M E M O R A N D U M 
 

 TO: Mayor Jim Brown & City Council 
 FROM: Bruce Verink, Manager, Recreation & Community Programs 

 DATE: December 21, 2017 

 SUBJECT: Recreation Fee Proposal 

 

The following was submitted to the Park and Rec Commission for their review at the 
monthly meeting on Thursday December 14th.  It was passed unanimously at that time. 
 
Attached is staff’s proposed fee schedule.  If adopted by the City Council fee changes 
would go into effect for any program or service that will start on or after April 24, 2018.  
For example, someone registering for a program in February that starts June 6 or 
someone reserving a shelter for the May 8 date in April would both pay the new rate.  
While someone purchasing a Recreation Center membership on April 12 would pay the 
current fee even if a change were recommended. 
 
On the attached sheets is a history of fees we have used dating back to September 
2008.  Any fee changed from the previous year is highlighted in gray for easy 
identification.  

 
The current fees were adopted by Council in January 2017 and went into effect April 23, 
2017.  Staff is recommending a number of changes to some of the sports programs we 
offer and a change in the daily usage fee for non-residents at the Rec Center. 
 
Staff looks at the following items when considering adjusting fees:  

• The increase in staff wages (that are part of the City’s wage adjustment for all 
employees)  

• The increasing cost of supplies and equipment  
• What the market for the programs and services we offer indicates  
• What others in the metro area charge for similar programs  
• Changes staff have made to improve the program  
• The last time fees adjustments were made   
• Staff attempts to hold fees the same for a two or three year period whenever 

possible 
• To keep all fees as reasonable as possible  

 
Proposed changes are as follow: 

• Page 1 
o A $10.00 increase for Adult Basketball leagues 

-97-

Item E.2.d. 



o The Fee for the spring volleyball league would remain the same but we 
are moving from 7 games to 6 games 

• Page 3 
o A fee $2.00 increase for all youth baseball and softball 

• Page  4 
o An increase of $6.00 in the youth tennis program 
o A reduction for the Tumbling fee of $2.00 as the grogram would meet just 

5 times as opposed to 6 
• Page 6 

o To eliminate the non-resident fee for daily admission to the Recreation 
Center thus we would only have one daily admission rate for everyone.   

 
The reason for recommending we eliminate the non-resident daily admission fee for the 
Rec Center is that it is almost impossible to enforce and to control.  Neither resident nor 
non-resident typically carry ID with them when they come to work out as valuables are 
often left in the vehicle or at home.  This results in us often charging a resident the 
higher non-resident fee.  This move would eliminate the possibility of upsetting 
customers when staff asks for their proof of residency but then might fail to do the same 
for the person who entered right before them.  This move would reduce income by 
about $2,300 annually but this loss, staff feels, would be out weighted by better 
customer service for both resident and non-residents. 
 
Staff felt with the slight decline in membership sales and usage of the facility that 
increasing Rec Center fees at this time would not be appropriate nor a good business 
decision.  
 
If the proposed fee changes are approved by the by the City council then staff projects a 
net increase in revenue of $2,000 annually that will offset increasing expenses. 
 
Thank you in advance for considering this proposal.  Please let me know if you have 
any questions or need additional information.  

 

-98-

Item E.2.d. 



1

ADULT PROGRAMS

PROPOSED FEES EFFECTIVE DATE 
FOR 

ANY ACTIVITY STARTING ON OR
AFTER APRIL 23, 2018

APPROVED FEES EFFECTIVE DATE 
FOR 

ANY ACTIVITY STARTING ON OR
AFTER APRIL 24, 2017

APPROVED FEES EFFECTIVE DATE 
FOR 

ANY ACTIVITY STARTING ON OR
AFTER APRIL 24, 2016

APPROVED FEES EFFECTIVE DATE 
FOR 

ANY ACTIVITY STARTING ON OR
AFTER APRIL 27, 2015

APPROVED FEES EFFECTIVE DATE 
FOR 

ANY ACTIVITY STARTING ON OR
AFTER APRIL 28, 2014

APPROVED FEES EFFECTIVE DATE 
FOR 

ANY ACTIVITY STARTING ON OR
AFTER APRIL 22, 2013

APPROVED FEES EFFECTIVE DATE 
FOR 

ANY ACTIVITY STARTING ON OR
AFTER APRIL 23, 2012

APPROVED FEES
EFFECTIVE DATE

MAY '10
Basketball Leagues (team) 10 games 370 360 $360.00 $350.00 $350.00 $330.00 $330.00 $320.00
Couples Volleyball Class 29.00 - 8 weeks 29.00 - 8 weeks 29.00 - 8 weeks 29.00 - 8 weeks 29.00 - 8 weeks 29.00 - 8 weeks 29.00 - 8 weeks 29.00 - 8 weeks
Volleyball League (team) 14 games 115 115 $115.00 $115.00 $115.00 $115.00 $115.00 $115.00
Mini Volleyball (team) 6 games 70 70 $70.00 $70.00 $70.00 $70.00 $70.00 $70.00
Softball League - 14 games

Registration (team) 355 350 $350.00 $345.00 $345.00 $345.00 $345.00 $335.00
Player Fees (team) 70 70 $70.00 $70.00 $70.00 $70.00 $70.00 $70.00

Mixed League Softball plus $25.00 plus $25.00 plus $25.00 plus $20.00 plus $20.00 plus $20.00
Ball Field Rental per hour (field as is 1 1/2 hour) 8 8 $8.00 $8.00 $8.00 $10.00
Youth Games Ball Field Rental- Non-profit                                                               
    501C3 Field Rental

Week Day Evening 16 16 $16.00 $16.00 $16.00
Multiple Rentals (Max. 75 per season) $500.00 Max $500.00 Max $500.00 Max $500.00 Max $500.00 Max

Fall Softball League - 10 games
Registration (team) 245 245 $245.00 $245.00 $245.00 $245.00 $245.00 $235.00
Player Fees (team) 60 60 $60.00 $60.00 $60.00 $60.00 $60.00 $60.00

Ball Field Rental
One Field - One Day 50 50 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00
Complex (weekend 1 & 2 day) 110 110 $110.00 $110.00 $110.00 $110.00 $110.00 $110.00

Plus additional staff cost over initial field prep
Pfeiffer (weekend 1 & 2 day) 130 130 $130.00 $130.00 $130.00 $130.00 $120.00 $120.00

Plus additional staff cost over initial field prep
Pfeiffer (field/night, league) 60 60 $60.00 $60.00 $60.00 $60.00 $55.00 $55.00

Kickball League 70 70 $65.00 $65.00 $65.00 $60.00 $60.00 $60.00
Flag Football League (team) 4 on 4 100 100 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00

Player Fee 15 15 $15.00 $15.00 $15.00 $15.00 $15.00 $15.00
Dodgeball 70 70 $65.00 $65.00 $65.00 $65.00 $65.00 $60.00
Golf Lessons (4 lessons) 38 38 $38.00 $38.00 $38.00 $38.00 $36.00 $36.00
Tennis Lessons (8 lessons) N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A $35.00 $35.00 $35.00
Tournaments Cost + $20.00 Cost + $20.00 Cost + $20.00 Cost + $20.00 Cost + $20.00 Cost + $10.00 Cost + $10.00 Cost + $10.00
Open Gym Schools, residents 3.00 or RC punch card/memb. 3.00 or RC punch card/memb. 3.00 or RC punch card/memb. 3.00 or RC punch card/memb. 3.00 or RC punch card/memb. 3.00 or RC punch card/memb. 3.00 or RC punch card/memb. 3.00 or RC punch card/memb.
Open Gym Schools, non-residents 6 6 $6.00 $6.00 $6.00 $6.00 $6.00 $6.00
Beach House (all day)

Weekend (Friday-Sunday & Holidays) N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A $90.00 $90.00
Weekday (Monday-Thursday) N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A $55.00 $55.00

Beach House (all day)
Weekend (Friday-Sunday & Holidays) $200.00 $200.00 $200.00 $120.00 $120.00
     West 100 100 $100.00
     East 200 200 $200.00
     Full Facility 275 275 $275.00
Weekday (Monday-Thursday) $125.00 $125.00 $125.00 $70.00 $70.00
     West 62.5 62.5 $62.50
     East 125 125 $125.00
     Full Facility 175 175 $175.00

Shelter Rental - All Day 22 22 $22.00 $20.00 $20.00 $20.00
Up to 6 hours N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A $18.00 $18.00
Over 6 hours N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A $18.00 $18.00

Gateway Shelter
Monday-Thursday (10:00 am-10:30 pm) 70 70 $70.00 $60.00 $60.00 $60.00 $60.00 $60.00
Friday-Sunday & Holidays (10:00 am-10:30 pm) 110 110 $110.00 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 $95.00 $85.00

Racquetball League - 11 games
Singles 35 35 $35.00 $33.00 $33.00 $33.00 $33.00 $30.00

Racquetball Lessons (6 lessons) 33 33 $33.00 $33.00 $33.00 $33.00 $33.00 $30.00
Table Tennis League 16 16 $16.00 $16.00 $16.00

CEDAR FALLS RECREATION DIVISION
PROGRAM FEE SCHEDULE

-99-

Item
 E

.2.d. 



2

EXERCISE CLASSES

PROPOSED FEES EFFECTIVE DATE 
FOR 

ANY ACTIVITY STARTING ON OR
AFTER APRIL 23, 2018

APPROVED FEES EFFECTIVE DATE 
FOR 

ANY ACTIVITY STARTING ON OR
AFTER APRIL 24, 2017

APPROVED FEES EFFECTIVE DATE 
FOR 

ANY ACTIVITY STARTING ON OR
AFTER APRIL 24, 2016

APPROVED FEES EFFECTIVE DATE 
FOR 

ANY ACTIVITY STARTING ON OR
AFTER APRIL 27, 2015

APPROVED FEES EFFECTIVE DATE 
FOR 

ANY ACTIVITY STARTING ON OR
AFTER APRIL 28, 2014

APPROVED FEES EFFECTIVE DATE 
FOR 

ANY ACTIVITY STARTING ON OR
AFTER APRIL 22, 2013

APPROVED FEES EFFECTIVE DATE 
FOR 

ANY ACTIVITY STARTING ON OR
AFTER APRIL 23, 2012

APPROVED FEES
EFFECTIVE DATE

MAY '10
Specialty Classes Instructor Cost + $10.00 Instructor Cost + $10.00 Instructor Cost + $10.00 Instructor Cost + $10.00 Instructor Cost + $10.00 Instructor Cost + $10.00 Instructor Cost + $10.00 Instructor Cost + $10.00
Exercise Tryouts $5.00 $5.00 $5.00 $5.00 $5.00 $5.00 $5.00 $5.00
Fitness Pass (no RCM)

4 Months Unlimited $96.00 $96.00 $96.00 $90.00 $90.00 $90.00 $85.00 $85.00
1  Month Unlimited $35.00 $35.00 $35.00 $35.00 $35.00 $35.00 $30.00 $30.00

Fitness Pass (with RCM)
4 Months Unlimited $48.00 $48.00 $48.00 $45.00 $45.00 $45.00 $42.50 $42.50
1  Month Unlimited $30.00 $30.00 $30.00 $30.00 $30.00 $30.00 $25.00 $25.00

Circuit Weight Training (no FP or RCM)
2 x Per Week Per Month $28.00 $28.00 $28.00 $28.00 $28.00 $19.00 $19.00 $19.00

Circuit Weight Training (with FP or RCM)
2 x Per Week Per Month $14.00 $14.00 $14.00 $14.00 $14.00 $9.50 $9.50 $9.50

Cardio Cycling - Per Month (no FP or RCM)
3 x Per Week Per Month $42.00 $42.00 $42.00 $42.00 $42.00 $40.00 $40.00 $40.00

Cardio Cycling - Per Month (with FP or RCM)
3 x Per Week Per Month $21.00 $21.00 $21.00 $21.00 $21.00 $20.00 $20.00 $20.00

Rock On - Monthly  (with FP or RCM)
3 x Per Week $26.00 $26.00 $26.00 $24.00 $24.00 $24.00

Rock On - Monthly  (no FP or RCM)
3 x Per Week $52.00 $52.00 $52.00 $48.00 $48.00 $48.00

Knock Out  (with FP or RCM)
2 x Per Week Per Month $26.00 $26.00

Knock Out  (no FP or RCM)
2 x Per Week Per Month $52.00 $52.00

Teen Weight Lifting Training (2 - 2 hour classes) $28.00 $28.00 $28.00 $28.00 $28.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00
*RCM - Rec Center Membership
*FP - Fitness Pass

-100-

Item
 E

.2.d. 



3

PROPOSED FEES EFFECTIVE DATE 
FOR 

ANY ACTIVITY STARTING ON OR
AFTER APRIL 23, 2018

APPROVED FEES EFFECTIVE DATE 
FOR 

ANY ACTIVITY STARTING ON OR
AFTER APRIL 24, 2017

APPROVED FEES EFFECTIVE DATE 
FOR 

ANY ACTIVITY STARTING ON OR
AFTER APRIL 24, 2016

APPROVED FEES EFFECTIVE DATE 
FOR 

ANY ACTIVITY STARTING ON OR
AFTER APRIL 27, 2015

APPROVED FEES EFFECTIVE DATE 
FOR 

ANY ACTIVITY STARTING ON OR
AFTER APRIL 28, 2014

APPROVED FEES EFFECTIVE DATE 
FOR 

ANY ACTIVITY STARTING ON OR
AFTER APRIL 22, 2013

APPROVED FEES EFFECTIVE DATE 
FOR 

ANY ACTIVITY STARTING ON OR
AFTER APRIL 23, 2012

APPROVED FEES
EFFECTIVE DATE

MAY '10
YOUTH PROGRAMS

Boys Baseball - T-ball
Registration $35.00 $32.00 $32.00 $32.00 $32.00 $30.00 $30.00 $29.00
Sponsor $250.00 $250.00 $250.00 $250.00 $250.00 $250.00 $250.00 $250.00

Boys Baseball 1
Registration $38.00 $35.00 $35.00 $35.00 $35.00 $33.00 $33.00 $32.00
Sponsor $250.00 $250.00 $250.00 $250.00 $250.00 $250.00 $250.00 $250.00

Boys Baseball 2 & 3
Registration $45.00 $42.00 $42.00 $42.00 $42.00 $40.00 $40.00 $39.00
Sponsor $500.00 $500.00 $500.00 $500.00 $500.00 $500.00 $500.00 $500.00

Boys Baseball 4 & 5
Registration $48.00 $45.00 $45.00 $45.00 $45.00 $43.00 $43.00 $42.00
Sponsor $600.00 $600.00 $600.00 $600.00 $600.00 $600.00 $600.00 $600.00

Girls Softball - T-ball
Registration $35.00 $32.00 $32.00 $32.00 $32.00 $30.00 $30.00 $29.00
Sponsor $250.00 $250.00 $250.00 $250.00 $250.00 $250.00 $250.00 $250.00

Girls Softball 1
Registration $38.00 $35.00 $35.00 $35.00 $35.00 $33.00 $33.00 $32.00
Sponsor $250.00 $250.00 $250.00 $250.00 $250.00 $250.00 $250.00 $250.00

Girls Softball 2 & 3
Registration $45.00 $42.00 $42.00 $42.00 $42.00 $40.00 $40.00 $39.00
Sponsor $500.00 $500.00 $500.00 $500.00 $500.00 $500.00 $500.00 $500.00

Girls Softball 4-6
Registration $48.00 $45.00 $45.00 $45.00 $45.00 $43.00 $43.00 $42.00
Sponsor $500.00 $500.00 $500.00 $500.00 $500.00 $500.00 $500.00 $500.00

Kindergarten Basketball
Registration $30.00 $30.00 $30.00 $30.00 $30.00 $28.00 $28.00 $27.00
Sponsor $200.00 $200.00 $200.00 $200.00 $200.00 $200.00 $200.00 $200.00

Boys Basketball 5 & 6
Registration $40.00 $40.00 $40.00 $40.00 $40.00 $38.00 $38.00 $37.00
Sponsor $500.00 $500.00 $500.00 $500.00 $500.00 $500.00 $500.00 $500.00

Boys Basketball 3 & 4
Registration $35.00 $35.00 $35.00 $35.00 $35.00 $33.00 $33.00 $32.00
Sponsor $300.00 $300.00 $300.00 $300.00 $300.00 $300.00 $300.00 $300.00

Boys Basketball 1 & 2
Registration $30.00 $30.00 $30.00 $30.00 $30.00 $28.00 $28.00 $27.00
Sponsor $300.00 $300.00 $300.00 $300.00 $300.00 $300.00 $300.00 $300.00

Girls Basketball 5 & 6 (format change)
Registration $35.00 $35.00 $35.00 $35.00 $35.00 $33.00 $33.00 $32.00
Sponsor $250.00 $250.00 $250.00 $250.00 $250.00 $250.00 $250.00 $250.00

Girls Basketball 3 & 4
Registration $35.00 $35.00 $35.00 $35.00 $35.00 $33.00 $33.00 $32.00
Sponsor $300.00 $300.00 $300.00 $300.00 $300.00 $300.00 $300.00 $300.00

Girls Basketball 1 & 2
Registration $30.00 $30.00 $30.00 $30.00 $30.00 $28.00 $28.00 $27.00
Sponsor $300.00 $300.00 $300.00 $300.00 $300.00 $300.00 $300.00 $300.00

Summer Track
Registration $45.00 $45.00 $45.00 $45.00 $45.00 $45.00 $45.00 $44.00
Sponsor $300.00 $300.00 $300.00 $300.00 $300.00 $300.00 $300.00 $300.00

Volleyball 3-6 (format change)
Registration (8 weeks) $39.00 $39.00 $39.00 $39.00 $39.00 $37.00 $37.00 $36.00
Sponsor $400.00 $400.00 $400.00 $400.00 $400.00 $400.00 $400.00 $400.00

Flag Football K-2
Registration (8 weeks) $43.00 $43.00 $43.00 $41.00 $41.00 $36.00 $36.00 $35.00
Sponsor $200.00 $200.00 $200.00 $200.00 $200.00 $200.00 $200.00 $200.00

Flag Football 3 & 4
Registraion $43.00 $43.00 $43.00 $41.00 $41.00 $36.00 $36.00 $35.00
Sponsor $300.00 $300.00 $300.00 $300.00 $300.00 $300.00 $300.00 $300.00

Flag Football 5 & 6
Registration $43.00 $43.00 $43.00 $41.00 $41.00 $36.00 $36.00 $35.00
Sponsor $500.00 $500.00 $500.00 $500.00 $500.00 $500.00 $500.00 $500.00

Baseball Club $45.00 $45.00 $45.00 $45.00 $45.00
Softball Club $45.00 $45.00 $45.00 $45.00 $45.00

-101-

Item
 E

.2.d. 



4

YOUTH PROGRAMS-continued

PROPOSED FEES EFFECTIVE DATE 
FOR 

ANY ACTIVITY STARTING ON OR
AFTER APRIL 23, 2018

APPROVED FEES EFFECTIVE DATE 
FOR 

ANY ACTIVITY STARTING ON OR
AFTER APRIL 24, 2017

APPROVED FEES EFFECTIVE DATE 
FOR 

ANY ACTIVITY STARTING ON OR
AFTER APRIL 24, 2016

APPROVED FEES EFFECTIVE DATE 
FOR 

ANY ACTIVITY STARTING ON OR
AFTER APRIL 27, 2015

APPROVED FEES EFFECTIVE DATE 
FOR 

ANY ACTIVITY STARTING ON OR
AFTER APRIL 28, 2014

APPROVED FEES EFFECTIVE DATE 
FOR 

ANY ACTIVITY STARTING ON OR
AFTER APRIL 22, 2013

APPROVED FEES EFFECTIVE DATE 
FOR 

ANY ACTIVITY STARTING ON OR
AFTER APRIL 23, 2012

APPROVED FEES
EFFECTIVE DATE

MAY '10
Soccer K, 1 & 2

Registration $29.00 $29.00 $29.00 $29.00 $29.00 $27.00 $27.00 $26.00
Sponsor $350.00 $350.00 $350.00 $350.00 $350.00 $350.00 $350.00 $350.00

Golf Lessons $28.00 $28.00 $28.00 $28.00 $28.00 $27.00 $27.00 $26.00
Tennis Lessons $45.00 $39.00 $39.00 $39.00 $39.00 $37.00 $35.00 $32.00
Tot Lot

One Session N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A $75.00 $75.00
Both Sessions N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A $140.00 $140.00

Tot Lot
One Week $32.00 $32.00 $32.00 $30.00 $30.00 $30.00
Six Weeks $150.00 $150.00 $150.00 $150.00 $150.00 $150.00

Open Gym in schools Free Free Free Free Free Free Free Free
Special Events Cost + $5.00 Cost + $5.00 Cost + $5.00 Cost + $5.00 Cost + $5.00 Cost + $5.00 Cost + $5.00 Cost + $5.00
Tournaments Cost + 0 to 10% Cost + 0 to 10% Cost + 0 to 10% Cost + 0 to 10% Cost + 0 to 10% Cost + 0 to 10% Cost + 0 to 10% Cost + 0 to 10%
Indoor Park - 1 year to 5 years $28.00 $28.00 $28.00 $28.00 $28.00 $28.00 $28.00 $28.00

Full Session (18 to 22 times) $40.00 $40.00 $40.00 $40.00 $40.00
Mini Session $18.00 $18.00 $18.00 $18.00 $18.00 $18.00 $18.00 $18.00
Daily $3.00 $3.00 $3.00 $3.00 $3.00 $3.00 $2.50 $2.50

Chew & View  - 2 hours $6.00 $6.00 $6.00 $6.00 $6.00 $6.00 $6.00 $6.00
Parents Night Out - 2 hours $8.00 $8.00 $8.00 $8.00 $8.00 $8.00 $8.00 $8.00
Birthday Party $115.00 $115.00 $115.00 $115.00 $115.00 $115.00 $95.00 $95.00
Birthday Party Theme Package $140.00 $140.00 $135.00 $135.00 $135.00 $135.00 $125.00 $125.00
Birthday Party Theme & Pizza N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A $140.00 $140.00

Add Pizza $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00
3 on 3 Basketball Tourney (per team) $30.00 $30.00 $30.00 $30.00 $30.00 $30.00 $25.00 $25.00
Soccer Tournament $20.00 $20.00 $20.00 $20.00 $20.00 $20.00 $20.00 $20.00
Hot Shot Basketball $5.00 $5.00 $5.00 $5.00 $5.00 $5.00 $5.00 $5.00
Free Throw Contest $5.00 $5.00 $5.00 $5.00 $5.00 $5.00 $5.00 $5.00
Karate $30.00 $30.00 $30.00 $30.00 $30.00 $30.00 $28.00 $28.00
New Sports and Active Programs Comparable Charge Comparable Charge Comparable Charge Comparable Charge Comparable Charge Comparable Charge Comparable Charge Comparable Charge
Sack Lunch Days $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $20.00
Tumbling - 5 Sessions $30.00 $32.00 $32.00 $32.00 $32.00 $30.00 $30.00 $30.00
Hockey - Inline

Registration $24.00 $24.00 $24.00 $24.00 $24.00 $24.00 $24.00 $24.00
Sponsor $150.00 $150.00 $150.00 $150.00 $150.00 $150.00 $150.00 $150.00

Camp Cedar Falls 
One Week $105.00 $105.00 $105.00 $105.00 $105.00 $105.00 $105.00 $105.00
Full Summer   (1 week free) $735.00 $735.00 $735.00 $735.00 $735.00 $850.00 $850.00 $850.00
Pre and Post Care

Daily $5.00 $5.00 $5.00 $5.00 $5.00 $5.00 $5.00 $5.00
Weekly $20.00 $20.00 $20.00 $20.00 $20.00 $18.00 $18.00 $18.00

-102-

Item
 E

.2.d. 



5

SWIM POOL FEES

PROPOSED FEES EFFECTIVE DATE 
FOR 

ANY ACTIVITY STARTING ON OR
AFTER APRIL 23, 2018

APPROVED FEES EFFECTIVE DATE 
FOR 

ANY ACTIVITY STARTING ON OR
AFTER APRIL 24, 2017

APPROVED FEES EFFECTIVE DATE 
FOR 

ANY ACTIVITY STARTING ON OR
AFTER APRIL 24, 2016

APPROVED FEES EFFECTIVE DATE 
FOR 

ANY ACTIVITY STARTING ON OR
AFTER APRIL 27, 2015

APPROVED FEES EFFECTIVE DATE 
FOR 

ANY ACTIVITY STARTING ON OR
AFTER APRIL 28, 2014

APPROVED FEES EFFECTIVE DATE 
FOR 

ANY ACTIVITY STARTING ON OR
AFTER APRIL 22, 2013

APPROVED FEES EFFECTIVE DATE 
FOR 

ANY ACTIVITY STARTING ON OR
AFTER APRIL 23, 2012

APPROVED FEES
EFFECTIVE DATE

MAY '10
Daily Admission-Indoor

Infant (Under 2) $3.00 $3.00 $3.00 $3.00 $3.00 $3.00 $2.50 $2.50
Youth (3-17) $4.00 $4.00 $4.00 $3.75 $3.75 $3.75 $3.25 $3.25
Adult (18 & Up) $4.00 $4.00 $4.00 $3.75 $3.75 $3.75 $3.75 $3.75

Daily Admission-Outdoor
Infant (Under 2) $3.00 $3.00 $3.00 $3.00 $3.00 $3.00 $2.50 $2.50
Youth (3-17) $7.00 $7.00 $6.00 $6.00 $6.00 $6.00 $5.00 $5.00
Adult (18 & Up) $7.00 $7.00 $6.00 $6.00 $6.00 $6.00 $6.00 $6.00

Summer-Memorial Day-1st Day of School
Family Season Pass

Resident **  $195.00 **  $195.00 **  $180.00 **  $180.00 **  $180.00 **  $180.00 **  $165.00 $165.00
Non-Resident **  $245.00 **  $245.00 **  $230.00 **  $230.00 **  $230.00 **  $230.00 **  $215.00 $215.00
Child Care Provider Pool Pass - Mon-Fri $60.00 $60.00

Adult Season Pass (Indoor or Outdoor)
Resident $115.00 $115.00 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00
Non-Resident $145.00 $145.00 $130.00 $130.00 $130.00 $130.00 $130.00 $130.00

Youth & Sr.Season Pass (65 & Over)
Resident $110.00 $110.00 $95.00 $95.00 $95.00 $95.00 $80.00 $80.00
Non-Resident $140.00 $140.00 $125.00 $125.00 $125.00 $125.00 $110.00 $110.00

Lap Swim (Indoor only)
Resident $75.00 $75.00 $65.00 $65.00 $65.00 $65.00 $65.00 $65.00
Non-Resident $85.00 $85.00 $75.00 $75.00 $75.00 $75.00 $75.00 $75.00

***Purchase your summer swim pass prior to May 15 & receive a $10 discount for a family & $5 for an individual pass.
Winter-1st Day of School-Memorial Day

Family Season Pass (with RCM)
Resident $50.00 $50.00 $45.00 $45.00 $45.00 $45.00 $35.00 $35.00
Non-Resident $55.00 $55.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $45.00 $45.00

Family Season Pass (without RCM)
Resident $130.00 $130.00 $125.00 $125.00 $125.00 $125.00 $110.00 $110.00
Non-Resident $140.00 $140.00 $135.00 $135.00 $135.00 $135.00 $120.00 $120.00

Adult Season Pass (with RCM)
Resident $25.00 $25.00 $20.00 $20.00 $20.00 $20.00 $15.00 $15.00
Non-Resident $30.00 $30.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $20.00 $20.00

Adult Season Pass (without RCM))
Resident $95.00 $95.00 $90.00 $90.00 $90.00 $90.00 $85.00 $85.00
Non-Resident $100.00 $100.00 $95.00 $95.00 $95.00 $95.00 $90.00 $90.00

Youth Season Pass-17 & Under (with RCM)
Resident $25.00 $25.00 $20.00 $20.00 $20.00 $20.00 $15.00 $15.00
Non-Resident $30.00 $30.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $20.00 $20.00

Youth Season Pass-17 & Under (without RCM)
Resident $75.00 $75.00 $70.00 $70.00 $70.00 $70.00 $60.00 $60.00
Non-Resident $80.00 $80.00 $75.00 $75.00 $75.00 $75.00 $65.00 $65.00

*RCM - Rec Center Membership
Swim Lesson - Youth $32.00 $32.00 $30.00 $30.00 $30.00 $28.00 $28.00 $27.00
Swim Lesson - Adult $35.00 $35.00 $31.00 $31.00 $31.00 $31.00 $31.00 $31.00
WSI $70.00 $70.00 $60.00 $60.00 $60.00 $60.00 $60.00 $60.00
Aqua Trim $32.00 $32.00 $30.00 $30.00 $30.00 $29.00 $29.00 $28.00
Deep Water Aqua Trim $32.00 $32.00 $30.00 $30.00 $30.00 $29.00 $29.00 $28.00
Aqua Trim Tryout $5.00 $5.00 $5.00 $5.00 $5.00 $5.00 $5.00 $5.00
Stretching Aqua Trim $32.00 $32.00 $30.00 $30.00 $30.00 $29.00 $29.00 $28.00
Lap Swim-Daily-Indoor Pass or $4.00 Pass or $4.00 Pass or $4.00 Pass or $3.75 Pass or $3.75 Pass or $3.75 Pass or $3.75 Pass or $3.75
Lifeguarding $115.00 $115.00 $105.00 $105.00 $105.00 $98.00 $98.00 $63.00
Scuba Diving Cost + $10.00 Cost + $10.00 Cost + $10.00 Cost + $8.00 Cost + $8.00 Cost + $8.00 Cost + $8.00 Cost + $8.00
Pool Rental ID - 75 people or less $60.00/hr. $60.00/hr. $60.00/hr. $60.00/hr. & $50.00/add hr. $60.00/hr. & $50.00/add hr. $60.00/hr. & $50.00/add hr. $55.00/hr. & $45.00/add hr. $55.00/hr. & $45.00/add hr.
Pool Rental ID - 76 people or more $75.00/hr . $75.00/hr . $75.00/hr . $75.00/hr & $65.00/add hr. $75.00/hr & $65.00/add hr. $75.00/hr & $65.00/add hr. $70.00/hr & $60.00/add hr. $70.00/hr & $60.00/add hr.
Pool Rental OD

Zero Depth - 2 hour $200.00 $200.00 $200.00 $180.00 $180.00 $180.00 $160.00 $160.00
Zero Depth & Lazy River/2 Waterslides  - 2 hour $425.00 $425.00 $425.00 $310.00 $310.00 $310.00 $290.00 $290.00
Lap Pool & & Lazy River/2 Waterslides - 2 hour $525.00 $525.00 $525.00 $370.00 $370.00 $370.00 $350.00 $350.00
Lap Pool - 2 hour $325.00 $325.00 $325.00 $280.00 $280.00 $280.00 $250.00 $250.00
Entire Facility-No Concessions Sold - 2 hour $625.00 $625.00 $625.00 $470.00 $470.00 $470.00 $430.00 $430.00
Concessions Sold

Resident $25 per hour $25 per hour $25 per hour $25 per rental $25 per rental $25 per rental $25.00 $25.00

Cost - Programs that are listed, as cost will be charged on the basis of direct program costs excluding administration and office costs.
New programs will be charged a comparable fee to other similar activities.
Sponsor fee may change in some cases depending on the registration, program changes or sponsor charge.
**  Summer Family Swim Pass - Resident & Non-Resident - Will be the fee listed for 1 adult & 4 or less children or 2 adults and 3 or less children .  Each additional child in the family will be $10.00.  Implemented Spring 2012.

-103-

Item
 E

.2.d. 



6

RECREATION CENTER

PROPOSED FEES EFFECTIVE DATE 
FOR 

ANY ACTIVITY STARTING ON OR
AFTER APRIL 23, 2018

APPROVED FEES EFFECTIVE DATE 
FOR 

ANY ACTIVITY STARTING ON OR
AFTER APRIL 24, 2017

APPROVED FEES EFFECTIVE DATE 
FOR 

ANY ACTIVITY STARTING ON OR
AFTER APRIL 24, 2016

APPROVED FEES EFFECTIVE DATE 
FOR 

ANY ACTIVITY STARTING ON OR
AFTER APRIL 27, 2015

APPROVED FEES EFFECTIVE DATE 
FOR 

ANY ACTIVITY STARTING ON OR
AFTER APRIL 28, 2014

APPROVED FEES EFFECTIVE DATE 
FOR 

ANY ACTIVITY STARTING ON OR
AFTER APRIL 22, 2013

APPROVED FEES EFFECTIVE DATE 
FOR 

ANY ACTIVITY STARTING ON OR
AFTER APRIL 23, 2012

APPROVED FEES
EFFECTIVE DATE

MAY '10
Admission

Daily Resident
12 Grade & Under $5.00 $5.00 $5.00 $5.00 $5.00 $4.50 $4.50 $4.00
Adult $7.00 $7.00 $7.00 $7.00 $7.00 $6.50 $6.50 $6.00
Senior Citizen $6.00 $6.00 $6.00 $6.00 $6.00 $5.50 $5.50 $5.00
Holiday Special Event Admission $3.00 per person any age $3.00 per person any age $3.00 per person any age $3.00 per person any age $3.00 per person any age $4.00 per person any age $4.00 per person any age $3.00 per person any age

Daily Non-Resident
12 Grade & Under $5.00 $9.00 $9.00 $9.00 $9.00 $9.00 $9.00 $8.50
Adult $7.00 $9.00 $9.00 $9.00 $9.00 $9.00 $9.00 $8.50
Senior Citizen $6.00 $8.00 $8.00 $8.00 $8.00 $8.00 $8.00 $7.50

Resident Yearly Memberships
Individual

12 Grade & Under $90.00 $90.00 $90.00 $90.00 $90.00 $85.00 $85.00 $80.00
Adult $145.00 $145.00 $145.00 $145.00 $145.00 $140.00 $140.00 $135.00
Senior Citizen $130.00 $130.00 $130.00 $130.00 $130.00 $125.00 $125.00 $120.00

Family $220.00 $220.00 $220.00 $220.00 $220.00 $210.00 $210.00 $200.00
Non-Resident Yearly Memberships

Individual
12 Grade & Under $200.00 $200.00 $200.00 $200.00 $200.00 $200.00 $200.00 $195.00
Adult $340.00 $340.00 $340.00 $340.00 $340.00 $340.00 $340.00 $330.00
Senior Citizen $280.00 $280.00 $280.00 $280.00 $280.00 $280.00 $280.00 $270.00

Family $450.00 $450.00 $450.00 $450.00 $450.00 $450.00 $450.00 $430.00
4 Month (May-August only)

Resident
12 Grade & Under $45.00 $45.00 $45.00 $45.00 $45.00 $42.50 $42.50 $40.00
Adult $72.50 $72.50 $72.50 $72.50 $72.50 $70.00 $70.00 $65.00
Senior Citizen $65.00 $65.00 $65.00 $65.00 $65.00 $62.50 $62.50 $60.00
Family $110.00 $110.00 $110.00 $110.00 $110.00 $105.00 $105.00 $100.00

Non-Resident
12 Grade & Under $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 $98.00
Adult $170.00 $170.00 $170.00 $170.00 $170.00 $170.00 $170.00 $165.00
Senior Citizen $140.00 $140.00 $140.00 $140.00 $140.00 $140.00 $140.00 $135.00
Family $225.00 $225.00 $225.00 $225.00 $225.00 $225.00 $225.00 $215.00

20 Punch Card - Resident Only
12 Grade & Under $45.00 $45.00 $45.00 $45.00 $45.00 $43.00 $42.50 $40.00
Adult $73.00 $73.00 $73.00 $73.00 $73.00 $70.00 $70.00 $68.00
Senior Citizen $65.00 $65.00 $65.00 $65.00 $65.00 $63.00 $62.50 $60.00

20 Punch Card - Non-Resident 
12 Grade & Under $130.00 $130.00 $130.00 $130.00 $130.00 $130.00 $130.00 $120.00
Adult $130.00 $130.00 $130.00 $130.00 $130.00 $130.00 $130.00 $120.00
Senior Citizen $110.00 $110.00 $110.00 $110.00 $110.00 $110.00 $110.00 $100.00

Replace I.D. Card $7.00 $7.00 $7.00 $7.00 $7.00 $7.00 $7.00 $7.00
Corporate Rate

Individual $200.00 $200.00 $200.00 $200.00 $200.00 $200.00 $200.00 $195.00
Family $265.00 $265.00 $265.00 $265.00 $265.00 $265.00 $265.00 $255.00

Racquetball
Drop in per hr/per court $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Reservation per hr/per court $2.00 $2.00 $2.00 $2.00 $2.00 $2.00 $2.00 $2.00
10 Punch Card $17.00-$20.00 value $17.00-$20.00 value $17.00-$20.00 value $17.00-$20.00 value $17.00-$20.00 value $17.00-$20.00 value $17.00-$20.00 value $17.00-$20.00 value

Child Care
2 hour stay $2.50 $2.50 $2.50 $2.50 $2.50 $2.50 $2.00 $3.00
20 Punch Card $40.00 $40.00 $35.00 $35.00 $35.00 $35.00 $35.00 $50.00

Rentals
Resident non-profit organizations
Entire facility with adequate approved adult supervision 1:20 ratio

Per hour $50.00 + s.c.* $50.00 + s.c.* $50.00 + s.c.* $50.00 + s.c.* $50.00 + s.c.* $100.00 + s.c.* $75.00 + s.c.* $75.00 + s.c.*
Each additional hour N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A $25.00 + s.c.* $25.00 + s.c.* $25.00 + s.c.*
Maximum cost (12 hr. max) N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A $200.00 + s.c.* $175.00 + s.c.* $175.00 + s.c.*

Meeting Room - per hour $10.00 $10.00 $10.00 $10.00 $10.00 $10.00 $10.00 $10.00
1st 2 hours
Each additional hour

Multi Purpose Room (1/2)
1st hour
Each additional hour

Full Room - per hour $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00
1st hour
Each additional hour

Gym Rental
Fit Gym $35.00 + s.c.* $35.00 + s.c.* $35.00 + s.c.* $35.00 + s.c.* $35.00 + s.c.* $35.00 + s.c.* $35.00 + s.c.* $35.00 + s.c.*
1/2 of Old Gym $35.00 + s.c.* $35.00 + s.c.* $35.00 + s.c.* $35.00 + s.c.* $35.00 + s.c.* $35.00 + s.c.* $35.00 + s.c.* $35.00 + s.c.*
All of Old Gym $70.00 + s.c.* $70.00 + s.c.* $70.00 + s.c.* $70.00 + s.c.* $70.00 + s.c.* $70.00 + s.c.* $70.00 + s.c.* $70.00 + s.c.*

Activity Room - per hour $25.00 + s.c.* $25.00 + s.c.* $25.00 + s.c.* $25.00 + s.c.* $25.00 + s.c.* $25.00 + s.c.* $25.00 + s.c.* $25.00 + s.c.*
* s.c. - Staff Cost (if needed) $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $20.00 $20.00

-104-

Item
 E

.2.d. 



   DEPARTMENT OF MUNICIPAL OPERATIONS & PROGRAMS 

 

PUBLIC WORKS/PARKS DIVISION 
2200 TECHNOLOGY PARKWAY 

CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 50613 

319-273-8629 
FAX 319-273-8632 

     M E M O R A N D U M

 TO: Mayor James P. Brown and City Council 

 FROM: Mark Ripplinger, Director, Municipal Operations & Programs 

 DATE: December 20, 2017 

 SUBJECT: Place to Play Park – Agreement to prepare Plans and Specifications 

 
 Attached to this cover memo is the form of Contract with Ritland+Kuiper, 
Landscape Architects, to prepare plans and specs for the “Place to Play” Park. (To 
clarify, previously this project was referred to as, “Inclusive Play Park” or “All Play” 
Playground). 
 The Place to Play Park is planned to be constructed at Greenhill Park near the 
intersection of Algonquin and Ashworth Roads. This park is located near some of the 
newest housing in the community and is easily accessible from the highway system. 
The park will feature inclusive design. It will allow all children and anyone with special 
needs to engage together in an imaginative setting using the landscape and surfacing 
as the main attractions for the facility. 
 This project has been approved in the CIP. Funding has been raised for Phase I 
of the project which is estimated at $622,000, and is broken down below: 
 

BHCGA  - $250,000 (Approved) 
Private Cash/Grants  - $250,000 (Obtained) 
City Cash/in-kind* - $122,000 (Available) 

Total - $622,000 
*In-kind work includes manpower to construct the restroom, complete dirt work, install concrete for parking  
and sidewalks, install trees and seeding, installation of signs, etc. Total cash outlay roughly in the amount of  
$80,000 would come from PW/Park general operating expenses spread over FY18 and FY19. 

 
The contract with Ritland+Kuiper to prepare plans and specifications is $62,000. 

The plans and specifications prepared will not only cover Phase I improvements, but 
anticipated Phase II improvements as well. This is necessary so that below ground work 
such as footings or conduit can be installed so that the playground will not be disrupted 
when Phase II is constructed. It also allows some flexibility should the City or volunteers 
want to install the playground pieces that are part of the Phase II improvements, thus 
reducing the overall cost of the project. 

The Department of Municipal Operations & Programs recommends that the City 
Council approve the contract with Ritland+Kuiper Landscape Architects to provide plans 
and specifications for bidding the Place to Play project. The contract will will be funded 
out of Park Development Hotel/Motel receipts. Please let me know if you have any 
questions or comments. 

-105-

Item E.2.e. 



 

AGREEMENT BETWEEN CLIENT AND LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT 
 

This Agreement, effective as of January 2, 2018, is between the following parties: 

CLIENT:  City of Cedar Falls, Iowa  

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT:  RITLAND+KUIPER Landscape Architects (RKLA)  

for the following PROJECT: Place to Play Park, Cedar Falls, Iowa 
 

 
ARTICLE 1:  LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT'S BASIC AND ADDITIONAL SERVICES  

 
A.   Project Understanding 

1. The City of Cedar Falls, in conjunction with citizen volunteers, intends to create an inclusive 
playground to be located at Greenhill Park. The project is to be funded through private 
donations with some assistance from the City. This agreement between RKLA and the City of 
Cedar Falls is to provide design services for Phase 1 of the proposed playground. 

2. Clapsaddle-Garber Associates (CGA) will work as our sub-consultant to provide a topographic 
and utility survey of the project site, and assistance with project engineering services as 
required. Any and all fees charged by CGA shall be the sole responsibility of Landscape 
Architect. 

3. The Landscape Architect agrees to provide its professional services in accordance with 
generally accepted standards of its profession. 

 
B. Scope of Services 
 

1. Construction Documents 

a. Subject to some final refinement of the approved conceptual design and based on the 
proposed development schedule, these tasks include development of final construction 
documents suitable for construction of Phase 1 of the proposed playground. 

b. Attend coordination meetings with the Client, City of Cedar Falls staff, Beau's Beautiful 
Blessings, and other consultants as required. 

c. Provide construction documents (plan details and specifications) for site grading, paving, 
landscaping, play equipment, playground surfacing, and utility connections to the restroom 
building (to be provided by the City). Included in these tasks will be the typical cross 
sections, tabulations and quantities, final plan and elevation sheets, detail layouts, and 
technical specifications.  

d. Coordinate design details from playground equipment and surfacing manufacturers for 
inclusion into the bid documents. 

e. Coordinate all site design work with the requirements of the City of Cedar Falls as 
appropriate and required. 

f. Assistance with bidder selection. 

 
2.   Construction Related Services:   

a. Attend coordination meetings prior to and during construction. 

-106-

Item E.2.e. 



 

b. Provide clarification of construction documents throughout the construction process. 

c. Coordination of site visits during construction to evaluate the progress of the work and 
adherence to the project drawings and specifications. Although the RKLA or its consultant 
may observe and discuss potential problems, these visits are not construction inspections or 
a guarantee that there will not be construction deficiencies. 

d. Review required contractor submittals, such as shop drawings and samples, for 
conformance with project drawings and specifications. 

e. Review contractor’s payment applications to determine if the amount of work represented as 
complete is generally consistent with the Landscape Architect’s observations during its site 
visits.  Landscape Architect’s review shall be subject to any noted qualifications by the 
Landscape Architect.  Client understands that the frequency of the Landscape Architect’s 
site visits may limit Landscape Architect’s ability to review certain payment applications.  
Landscape Architect’s review shall not be a representation that Landscape Architect has 
supervised the work, or that Landscape Architect has reviewed how or for what purpose 
contractor has used or intends to use Owner’s payments. 

f. Perform punch list inspection of the site upon completion of the work to assure satisfactory 
compliance with construction documents. 

 
C. Services Not Included 

 
1. Design Exclusions:  The following tasks are specifically excluded from this scope but can be 

provided for an additional fee: 
a. Restroom Building Design  
b. Utility Design Within 5 Feet of Proposed Buildings  
c. Utility Service Sizing (i.e. service loads to be provided by Client) 
d. Geotechnical Investigation  
e. Environmental Testing 
f. Irrigation Design 
g. Specialty Features (water features, artwork, other items outside of described scope) 
h. LEED Assessment and Documentation 

 
D.   Additional Services 

 

1. Landscape Architect will identify services not included in the scope of work if they are 
requested. Landscape Architect will advise Client of the impact on Landscape Architect’s work, 
and propose an increase to the fee amount before any work is undertaken that is outside the 
scope of work. 

2. Extra services will be provided on an hourly basis at the billing rates listed below. 
 

 
ARTICLE 2:  COMPENSATION AND PAYMENTS  

 

Based upon the scope of work described above, the fee for this work shall be $62,000 payable 
monthly as the work progresses. Payments are due from Client within 30 days after receipt of invoice.  
Any additional work outside of this scope of work, and agreed to by both parties, will be billed at the 
hourly rates as listed below:  
 
                      Craig Ritland, FASLA   $125/hour 

-107-

Item E.2.e. 



 

                      Mark Kuiper, ASLA   $125/hour 
                      Samantha Price, PLA   $  75/hour 
 
 
ARTICLE 3:  TERMINATION  

 
A. Either Client or Landscape Architect may terminate this Agreement upon thirty days written notice.  
 
B. If terminated, Client agrees to pay Landscape Architect for all Basic and Additional Services 

rendered and Reimbursable Expenses incurred up to the date of termination. Client shall have no 
further liability to Landscape Architect upon such payment.  

 
C. Upon not less than seven days' written notice, Landscape Architect may suspend the performance 

of its services if Client fails to timely pay Landscape Architect in full for services rendered or 
expenses incurred as of the date of the current invoice.  Landscape Architect shall have no liability 
because of such suspension of services or termination due to Client’s nonpayment, except as set 
forth in Paragraph 6 E below.  

 
 
ARTICLE 4:  DISPUTE RESOLUTION  

 
A. Client and Landscape Architect agree to mediate claims or disputes arising out of or relating to 

this Agreement before initiating litigation.  The mediation shall be conducted by a mediation 
service acceptable to the parties.  A party shall make a demand for mediation within a reasonable 
time after a claim or dispute arises, and the parties agree to mediate in good faith.  In no event 
shall any demand for mediation be made after such claim or dispute would be barred by 
applicable law.  Mediation fees shall be shared equally.   

 
 
ARTICLE 5:  USE AND OWNERSHIP OF LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT’S DOCUMENTS  

 
A. Upon the parties signing this Agreement, Landscape Architect grants Client a nonexclusive 

license to use Landscape Architect’s documents as described in this Agreement, provided Client 
performs in accordance with the terms of this Agreement.  No other license is implied or granted 
under this Agreement.  All instruments of professional service prepared by Landscape Architect, 
including but not limited to, drawings and specifications, are the property of Landscape Architect.  
These documents shall not be reused on other projects without Landscape Architect's written 
permission.  Landscape Architect retains all rights, including copyrights, in its documents.  Client 
or others cannot use Landscape Architect's documents to complete this Project with others unless 
Landscape Architect is found to have materially breached this Agreement.  

 
 
ARTICLE 6:  MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 

 
A. This Agreement is governed by the laws of the State of Iowa. 
 
B. This Agreement is the entire and integrated agreement between Client and Landscape Architect 

and supersedes all prior negotiations, statements or agreements, either written or oral.  The 
parties may amend this Agreement only by a written instrument signed by both Client and 
Landscape Architect.  

 

-108-

Item E.2.e. 



 

C. In the event that any term or provision of this Agreement is found to be unenforceable or invalid for 
any reason, the remainder of this Agreement shall continue in full force and effect, and the parties 
agree that any unenforceable or invalid term or provision shall be amended to the minimum extent 
required to make such term or provision enforceable and valid.  

 
D. Neither Client nor Landscape Architect shall assign this Agreement without the written consent of 

the other.   
 
E. Landscape Architect shall indemnify and hold harmless the City and the City’s elected and 

appointed officials, employees and volunteers, all City boards and commissions and/or authorities 
and their board members, employees and volunteers, and other contractors, agents, and 
administrators working for or on behalf of the City for all loss, expense, claims, damages or 
causes of action to the extent caused by the negligence or breach of contract of the Landscape 
Architect and the Landscape Architect’s employees, agents, subcontractors, directors, and owners 
for whom the Landscape Architect is liable in the performance of services under this Agreement. 

 
F. The provisions of the document entitled “Insurance Requirements for Contractors for the City of 

Cedar Falls,” a copy of which is attached hereto and marked Exhibit “A,” are hereby incorporated 
into and made a part of this Agreement by this reference.  Contractor shall obtain and maintain an 
insurance policy or policies that meet the requirements set forth in Exhibit “A”.  Prior to 
commencement of work under this Agreement, Contractor shall furnish to the City a certificate or 
certificates of insurance containing all coverages, endorsements, and other provisions required by 
Exhibit “A.”  In the event of any conflict between the provisions of Exhibit “A” and the other terms 
of this Agreement, the provisions of Exhibit “A” shall control. 

    
 

 
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT 
 
 
 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Mark Kuiper, ASLA, Principal 
Signature Dated:   December 19, 2017 
License/Certificate No. IOWA 00413 
Renewal Date:  June 30, 2019 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

-109-

Item E.2.e. 



 

CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA  
220 CLAY STREET 

     CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 50613 
 
                                                            By__________________________ 
                                                                       James P. Brown, Mayor 

 
(SEAL) 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_________________________________ 
Jacqueline Danielsen, CMC, City Clerk 
 
 
 
 

-110-

Item E.2.e. 



-111-

Item
 E

.2.e. 



EXHIBIT “A” 

     Original12/13/11 
Revision 01/31/2017 

 
INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS FOR 

CONTRACTORS FOR THE CITY OF CEDAR FALLS 
 
*** This document outlines the insurance requirements for all Contractors who 
perform work for the City of Cedar Falls. The term “contractor” as used in this 
document shall be defined as the general contractor, artisan contractor, or design 
contractor that will be performing work for the City of Cedar Falls under contract. 
 
 
1.  All policies of insurance required hereunder shall be with an insurer 
authorized by law to do business in Iowa.  All insurance policies shall be 
companies satisfactory to the City and have a rating of A-, VII or better in the 
current A.M. Best Rating Guide.   
 
2. All Certificates of Insurance required hereunder shall include the 
Cancellation & Material Change Endorsement.  A copy of this endorsement is 
attached in Exhibit 1. 
 
3.  Contractor shall furnish a signed Certificate of Insurance to the City of 
Cedar Falls, Iowa for the coverage required in Exhibit 1.  Such Certificates shall 
include copies of the following endorsements: 
 

a) Commercial General Liability policy is primary and non-contributing 
b) Commercial General Liability additional insured endorsement – See 

Exhibit 1 
c) Governmental Immunities Endorsement – See Exhibit 1 

 
Copies of additional insured endorsements, executed by an authorized 
representative from an Insurer duly licensed to transact business at the location 
of the jobsite, must be provided prior to the first payment.    
 
Contractor shall, upon request by the City, provide Certificates of Insurance for 
all subcontractors and sub-sub contractors who perform work or services 
pursuant to the provisions of this contract. 
 
4. Each certificate shall be submitted to the City of Cedar Falls. 
 
5. Failure to provide minimum coverage shall not be deemed a waiver of 
these requirements by the City of Cedar Falls. Failure to obtain or maintain the 
required insurance shall be considered a material breach of this agreement.   
 
6. Failure of the Contractor to maintain the required insurance shall 
constitute a default under this Contract, and at City’s option, shall allow City to 

-112-

Item E.2.e. 



terminate this Contract for cause and/or purchase said insurance at Contractor’s 
expense. 
 
7. Contractor shall be required to carry the following minimum 
coverage/limits or greater, if required by law or other legal agreement; as per 
Exhibit 1: 
 

 This coverage shall be written on an occurrence, not claims made form. 
All deviations or exclusions from the standard ISO commercial general 
liability form CG 001 shall be clearly identified and shall be subject to the 
review and approval of the City.  

 
 Contractor shall maintain ongoing CGL coverage for at least 2 years 

following substantial completion of the Work to cover liability arising from 
the products-completed operations hazard and liability assumed under an 
insured contract.    

 
 Governmental Immunity endorsement identical or equivalent to form 

attached. 
 

 Additional Insured Requirement – See Exhibit 1. 
The City of Cedar Falls, including all its elected and appointed officials, all 
its employees and volunteers, all its boards, commissions and/or 
authorities and their board members, employees and volunteers shall be 
named as an additional insured on General Liability Policies for all classes 
of contractors. 
 
Contractors shall include coverage for the City of Cedar Falls as an 
additional insured including ongoing and completed operations coverage 
equivalent to: ISO CG 20 10 07 04* and ISO CG 20 37 07 04** 
 

*  ISO CG 20 10 07 04 “Additional Insured – Owners, Lessees or 
Contractors – Scheduled Person or Organization” 

  
 ** ISO CG 20 37 07 04 “Additional Insured – Owners, Lessees or 

Contractors – Completed Operations”  
 
 
8. Errors & Omissions:  If the contract’s scope of services includes design 
work or other professional services, then Contractor shall maintain insurance 
coverage for errors, omissions and other wrongful acts or omissions (except for 
intentional acts or omissions), arising out of the professional services performed 
by Contractor. Contractor shall maintain continuous Errors & Omissions 
coverage for a period commencing no later than the date of the contract, and 
continuing for a period of no less than 2 years from the date of completion of all 

-113-

Item E.2.e. 



work completed or services performed under the contract.  The limit of liability 
shall not be less than $1,000,000. 
 
9. Separation of Insured’s Provision: If Contractor’s liability policies do not 
contain the standard ISO separation of insured’s provision, or a substantially 
similar clause, they shall be endorsed to provide cross-liability coverage. 
 
10. Limits: By requiring the insurance as set out in this Contract, City does not 
represent that coverage and limits will necessarily be adequate to protect 
Contractor and such coverage and limits shall not be deemed as a limitation on 
Contractor’s liability under the indemnities provided to City in this Contract.  The 
City will have the right at any time to require liability insurance greater than that 
otherwise specified in Exhibit 1. If required, the additional premium or premiums 
payable shall be added to the bid price. 
 
11. Indemnification (Hold Harmless) Provision:  To the fullest extent permitted 
by law, the Contractor agrees to defend, pay on behalf of, indemnify, and hold 
harmless the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, its elected and appointed officials, 
directors, employees, agents and volunteers working on behalf of the City of 
Cedar Falls, Iowa against any and all claims, demands, suits or loss, including 
any and all outlay and expense connected therewith, and for damages which 
may be asserted, claimed or recovered against or from the City of Cedar Falls, 
Iowa, its elected and appointed officials, directors, employees, agents and 
volunteers working on behalf of the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, including, but not 
limited to, damages arising by reason of personal injury, including bodily injury or 
death, and property damages, which arises out of or is in any way connected or 
associated with the work and/or services provided by the Contractor to the City of 
Cedar Falls, Iowa pursuant to the provisions of this contract to the extent arising 
out of the errors, omissions or negligent acts of the Contractor, its agents, 
employees, subcontractors or others working on behalf of the Contractor.  It is 
the intention of the parties that the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, its elected and 
appointed officials, directors, employees, agents and volunteers working on 
behalf of the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa shall not be liable or in any way 
responsible for the injury, damage, liability, loss or expense incurred by the 
Contractor, its officers, employees, subcontractors, and others affiliated with the 
Contractor due to accidents, mishaps, misconduct, negligence or injuries either in 
person or property resulting from the work and/or services performed by the 
Contractor pursuant to the provisions of this contract, except for and to the extent 
caused by the negligence of the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa.   
 
The Contractor expressly assumes full responsibility for damages or injuries 
which may result to any person or property by reason of or in connection with the 
work and/or services provided by the Contractor to the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa 
pursuant to this contract to the extent arising out of the errors, omissions or 
negligent acts of the Contractor, its agents, employees, subcontractors or others 
working on behalf of the Contractor, and agrees to pay the City of Cedar Falls, 

-114-

Item E.2.e. 



Iowa for all damages caused to the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa premises resulting 
from the work and/or services of the Contractor, its officers, employees, 
subcontractors, and others affiliated with the Contractor to the extent arising out 
of such errors, omissions or negligent acts. 
 
The Contractor represents that its activities pursuant to the provisions of this 
contract will be performed and supervised by adequately trained and qualified 
personnel, and the Contractor will observe, and cause its officers, employees, 
subcontractors and others affiliated with the Contractor to observe all applicable 
safety rules. 
 
13. Waiver of Subrogation: To the extent permitted by law, Contractor hereby 
releases the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, its elected and appointed officials, its 
directors, employees, agents and volunteers working on behalf of the City of 
Cedar Falls, Iowa, from and against any and all liability or responsibility to the 
Contractor or anyone claiming through or under the Contractor by way of 
subrogation or otherwise, for any loss or damage to property caused by fire or 
any other casualty and for any loss due to bodily injury to Contractor’s 
employees. This provision shall be applicable and in full force and effect only with 
respect to loss or damage occurring during the time of this contract or arising out 
of the work performed under this contract. The Contractor’s policies of insurance 
shall contain a clause or endorsement to the effect that such release shall not 
adversely affect or impair such policies or prejudice the right of the Contractor to 
recover thereunder. 
 
 
Completion Checklist 
 

 Certificate of Liability Insurance (2 pages) 
 Additional Insured CG 20 10 07 04 
 Additional Insured CG 20 37 07 04 
 Governmental Immunities Endorsement 

 
 
 
  

-115-

Item E.2.e. 



EXHIBIT 1 – INSURANCE SCHEDULE 
 
 
General Liability (Occurrence Form Only): 
 Commercial General Liability 
  General Aggregate  $2,000,000 
  Products-Completed Operations Aggregate Limit $2,000,000 
  Personal and Advertising Injury Limit $1,000,000 
  Each Occurrence Limit  $1,000,000 
  Fire Damage Limit (any one occurrence) $     50,000 
  Medical Payments  $       5,000 
  

 

Automobile: (Combined Single Limit)     $1,000,000                            
If the Contractor does not own any vehicles, coverage is required on non-owned 
and hired vehicles. 
 
 
Standard Workers Compensation  
 Statutory for Coverage A 
 Employers Liability:  
 Each Accident $  500,000 
 Each Employee – Disease $  500,000 
 Policy Limit – Disease $  500,000 
 
 
Umbrella:  $3,000,000 
The Umbrella/Excess Insurance shall be written on a per occurrence basis and if 
the Umbrella/Excess is not written on a follow form basis it shall have the same 
endorsements as required of the primary policy(ies). 
 
 
Errors & Omissions: $1,000,000 
 

 
  

-116-

Item E.2.e. 



CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 
ADDITIONAL INSURED ENDORSEMENT 

 
The City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, including all its elected and appointed officials, all 
its employees and volunteers, all its boards, commissions and/or authorities and 
their board members, employees, and volunteers, are included as Additional 
Insureds, including ongoing operations CG 2010 07 04 or equivalent, and 
completed operations CG 2037 07 04 or equivalent. See Specimens. 
 
This coverage shall be primary to the Additional Insureds, and not contributing 
with any other insurance or similar protection available to the Additional Insureds, 
whether other available coverage be primary, contributing or excess. 

 
 
 

GOVERNMENTAL IMMUNITIES ENDORSEMENT 
(For use when including the City as an Additional Insured) 

 
1. Nonwaiver of Government Immunity. The insurance carrier expressly 
agrees and states that the purchase of this policy and the including of the City of 
Cedar Falls, Iowa as an Additional Insured does not waive any of the defenses of 
governmental immunity available to the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa under Code of 
Iowa Section 670.4 as it now exists and as it may be amended from time to time. 
 
2. Claims Coverage. The insurance carrier further agrees that this policy of 
insurance shall cover only those claims not subject to the defense of 
governmental immunity under the Code of Iowa Section 670.4 as it now exists 
and as it may be amended from time to time. 
 
3. Assertion of Government Immunity. The City of Cedar Falls, Iowa shall be 
responsible for asserting any defense of governmental immunity, and may do so 
at any time and shall do so upon the timely written request of the insurance 
carrier. Nothing contained in this endorsement shall prevent the carrier from 
asserting the defense of governmental immunity on behalf of the City of Cedar 
Falls, Iowa. 
 
4. Non-Denial of Coverage. The insurance carrier shall not deny coverage 
under this policy and the insurance carrier shall not deny any of the rights and 
benefits accruing to the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa under this policy for reasons of 
governmental immunity unless and until a court of competent jurisdiction has 
ruled in favor of the defense(s) of governmental immunity asserted by the City of 
Cedar Falls, Iowa. 
 
5. No Other Change in Policy. The insurance carrier and the City of Cedar 
Falls, Iowa agree that the above preservation of governmental immunities shall 
not otherwise change or alter the coverage available under the policy. 

-117-

Item E.2.e. 



CANCELLATION AND MATERIAL CHANGES ENDORSEMENT 
 
Thirty (30) days Advance Written Notice of Cancellation, Non-Renewal, 
Reduction in coverage and/or limits and ten (10) days written notice of non-
payment of premium shall be sent to: Risk Management Office, City of Cedar 
Falls, City Hall, 220 Clay Street, Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613. This endorsement 
supersedes the standard cancellation statement on the Certificate of Insurance to 
which this endorsement is attached.  Contractor agrees to furnish the City with 30 
days advance written notice of cancellation, non-renewal, reduction in coverage 
and/or limits, and 10 days advance written notice of non-payment of premium. 
 
 
  

-118-

Item E.2.e. 



 

$1,000,000 

-119-

Item E.2.e. 



  

-120-

Item E.2.e. 



 
  

-121-

Item E.2.e. 



 

-122-

Item E.2.e. 



-123-

Item E.2.f. 



1 The term local agency can refer to, but is not limited to, the following; Town or City Council, Mayor’s Office ,Chamber of Commerce, 
Visitor’s Bureau, Convention & Visitor’s Bureau, Historical Society, Economic Development Office, Organization or  Business or Individual. 
 

RESOLUTION NO. __________ 
 

A RESOLUTION TO IDENTIFY THE FORMER ALIGNMENTS OF  
U.S. HIGHWAY ROUTE 20 
IN THE STATE OF IOWA 

as   
HISTORIC US ROUTE 20 (IOWA) 

 
 
The Iowa Department of Transportation requires all towns, cities and counties located along the 
former alignments of U.S. Highway Route 20 that are Public State Highways to submit a 
resolution to agree to the designation and placement of Historic Route 20 markers on the Public 
State Highway. 
 
The Iowa Department of Transportation is also requesting all towns, cities and counties located 
along the former alignments of U.S. Highway Route 20 that are Local (Town, City or County) 
Maintained Highways to submit a resolution to agree to the designation and placement of 
Historic Route 20 markers on their respected maintained highways to ensure complete 
continuity of the designated Historic Route. Locations where the Historic Route is on a local 
highway do not require the DOT designation for placement of signs, the determination is based 
at the local level. 
 
This resolution would request the Iowa Department of Transportation, upon receipt, to identify 
and designate that section of former U.S. Highway Route 20, as determined by the 1927 State of 
Iowa Highway Map, that is still a publicly maintained highway and that is of interest to the 
applicant, Historic US Route 20 (Iowa).  
 
This resolution supports that the costs covering the purchase and placement of the Historic 
Route markers be delegated to the interested local agency1 and not the Iowa Department of 
Transportation – unless stipulated by Iowa DOT. 
    

1927 Iowa State Highway Map Link:  http://www.iowadot.gov/maps/msp/historical/pdf/1927-front.pdf 

Contacts: 

The Historic US Route 20 Association  Brandy Ripley 
Bryan Farr – President    Sac County EDC    
108 Skyline Trail     PO Box 327 
Chester, MA 01011    Wall Lake, IA 51466 
(617) 733-5796     (712) 664-2940 
btfarr@historicUS20.com    bripley@saccountyiowa.com  
 

-124-

Item E.2.f. 



 

 

A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa - Declaring Support and Intent of 
the Placement of Historic Route 20 Signage on the Town/City/County/State Maintained Road 

 

WHEREAS, U.S. Highway Route 20 was created in 1926 from Boston, MA to Yellowstone 
National Park, WY; and 

WHEREAS, By 1943, U.S. Highway Route 20 was extended to Newport, OR – a distance of 3,365 
miles; and 

WHEREAS, U.S. Highway Route 20 extended 333 miles between Dubuque and Sioux City, Iowa; 
and 

WHEREAS, U.S. Highway Route 6 was decommissioned in most of California in 1964, making 
U.S. Highway Route 20 the longest highway in the country; and 

WHEREAS, Over the years, U.S. Highway Route 20 has conveyed commerce and pleasure 
travelers whose needs were met by nearby cities and counties; and 

WHEREAS, The State of Iowa has been working since 1952, to relocate U.S. Highway Route 20 
to a four lane highway; and  

WHEREAS, Though largely supplanted by the four lane highway route, the original segment of 
U.S. Highway Route 20 remain, although most are no longer identified as such; and 

WHEREAS, Former U.S. Highway Route 20 served as the main street of many Iowa cities and 
towns along its length and, though no longer designated as former U.S. Highway Route 20, 
these segments represent both state and local historic significance; and 

WHEREAS, the Historic US Route 20 Association, Inc., is a nonprofit 501 (c)3 organization aimed 
to promote tourism and economic development along the original 1926 alignment of US Route 
20; and 

WHEREAS, The Historic Route 20 Association, Inc., provides historic route markers to act as a 
wayfinding tool to guide tourists and travelers on the 1926 alignment to a local agency; and 

WHEREAS, Designation of a Historic Route and the permission of placement of historic markers 
on State Public Highways must come from the Iowa Department of Transportation; and 

WHEREAS, Without formal designation, the history and contribution of these segments of U.S. 
Highway Route 20 to the development of the state would remain less known; and 

WHEREAS, Recognition of these segments will foster the economic health and cultural 
preservation of small communities and towns located along the highway; and 

WHEREAS, It is fitting that a means to designate these historic sections of former U.S. Highway 
Route 20 be established; now, therefore, be it 

-125-

Item E.2.f. 



 

 

BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, hereby recognizes the 
original 1926 segment of former U.S. Highway Route 20 in the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa as 
Historic Route 20 (Iowa) for its historical significance and importance in the development of 
Iowa; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa commits to the 
permitting and placement of Historic Route 20 Markers within its borders, including the State 
DOT Highway; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Iowa Department of Transportation, upon receipt of this 
resolution by all interested local agencies along the original segment of U.S. Highway Route 20, 
to designate that section of highway as Historic Route 20 (Iowa); and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the local agency is responsible for the costs and placement of 
historic route markers on their sections or portions of former U.S. Highway Route 20 – unless 
stipulated by the Iowa Department of Transportation to the local agency, and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Clerk of the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa is authorized to  
transmit copies of this resolution to the Historic US Route 20 Association and the requesting 
local agency.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED BY the City Council of the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, 
that we are in support of the recognition and designation of Historic Route 20 and the 
placement of Historic Route 20 Markers. 

 

ADOPTED this ________ day of January, 2018. 

 

                                                                                                              
                             _______________________ 
      James P. Brown, Mayor 

                                                                              
ATTEST: 
 
___________________________ 
Jacqueline Danielsen, CMC 
City Clerk 

-126-

Item E.2.f. 



-127-

Item
 E

.2.f. 



 



DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 

City of Cedar Falls 
220 Clay Street 
Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613 
Phone: 319-268-5161 
Fax: 319-268-5197 
www.cedarfalls.com 

 
MEMORANDUM 

Engineering Division 

  

  

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 TO: Honorable Mayor James P. Brown and City Council 
 
 FROM: Terra Ray, Engineer Technician II 
 
 DATE: December 18, 2017 
 
 SUBJECT: West 20th Street Dry Run Creek RCB Culvert Replacement 
  IDOT Project No. BROS-1185(649)—8J-07 
  City of Cedar Falls Project No. BR-105-3117 
 
 
The City of Cedar Falls is planning to reconstruct the West 20th Street Dry Run Creek 
RCB Culvert. The project will require the acquisition of right of way, temporary 
easements and permanent easements in this corridor. Plans for the project shows the 
need for acquisitions from five (5) properties. 
 
We recommend that the Warranty Deed and Temporary Easement Agreement for 
Parcel 4 be accepted by the City Council. After council acceptance it is recommended 
the Warranty Deed and Temporary Easement Agreement be recorded at the Black 
Hawk County Courthouse.  
 
 
xc: Chase Schrage, Engineer I 

-129-

Item E.2.g. 



 



-131-

Item E.2.g. 



-132-

Item E.2.g. 



-133-

Item E.2.g. 



-134-

Item E.2.g. 



-135-

Item E.2.g. 



-136-

Item E.2.g. 



-137-

Item E.2.g. 



-138-

Item E.2.g. 



-139-

Item E.2.g. 



-140-

Item E.2.g. 



-141-

Item E.2.g. 



-142-

Item E.2.g. 



-143-

Item E.2.g. 



-144-

Item E.2.g. 



-145-

Item E.2.g. 



 



DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 

City of Cedar Falls 
220 Clay Street 
Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613 
Phone: 319-268-5161 
Fax: 319-268-5197 
www.cedarfalls.com 

 
MEMORANDUM 

Engineering Division 

  

  

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 TO: Honorable Mayor James P. Brown and City Council 
 
 FROM: Matthew Tolan, EI, Civil Engineer II 
 
 DATE: December 27, 2017 
 
 SUBJECT: W. 20th Street Box Culvert Replacement 
  Project No. BR-105-3117 
  Iowa DOT Project No. BROS—1185(649)—8J-07 
  Contract Documents 
 
 
Attached for your approval are the Signed Contract Agreement, Contractor’s 
Performance Bond, and Certificate of Liability Insurance from Peterson Contractors Inc. 
for the construction of the W. 20th Street Box Culvert Replacement Project. 
 
The Department of Community Development recommends approving and executing the 
contract with Peterson Contractors Inc. for the construction of the W. 20th Street Box 
Culvert Replacement Project. The W. 20th Street Box Culvert Replacement Project was 
designed by IIW, P.C. of Dubuque, IA for the City of Cedar Falls, in accordance with the 
Iowa Department of Transportation (IDOT) Standard Specifications. Eighty percent of 
the project will be funded by IDOT’s Highway Bridge Program Fund with a local twenty 
percent match funded by both the Local Option Sales Tax and Stormwater Fund. 
 
If you have any questions or comments feel free to contact me.  
 
 
xc: Stephanie Houk Sheetz, Director of Community Development 
 Jon Resler, P.E., City Engineer 
 

-147-

Item E.2.h. 



 



-149-

Item E.2.h. 



-150-

Item E.2.h. 



-151-

Item E.2.h. 



-152-

Item E.2.h. 



-153-

Item E.2.h. 



-154-

Item E.2.h. 



-155-

Item E.2.h. 



-156-

Item E.2.h. 



-157-

Item E.2.h. 



-158-

Item E.2.h. 



-159-

Item E.2.h. 



-160-

Item E.2.h. 



-161-

Item E.2.h. 



-162-

Item E.2.h. 



-163-

Item E.2.h. 



-164-

Item E.2.h. 



-165-

Item E.2.h. 



-166-

Item E.2.h. 



-167-

Item E.2.h. 



-168-

Item E.2.h. 



-169-

Item E.2.h. 



-170-

Item E.2.h. 



-171-

Item E.2.h. 



 



-173-

Item E.2.h. 



-174-

Item E.2.h. 



-175-

Item E.2.h. 



 



-177-

Item E.2.h. 



-178-

Item E.2.h. 



-179-

Item E.2.h. 



-180-

Item E.2.h. 



DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 

City of Cedar Falls 
220 Clay Street 
Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613 
Phone: 319-268-5161 
Fax: 319-268-5197 
www.cedarfalls.com 

 
MEMORANDUM 

Engineering Division 

  

  

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 TO: Honorable Mayor James P. Brown and City Council 
 
 FROM: Matthew Tolan, EI, Civil Engineer II 
 
 DATE: December 27, 2017 
 
 SUBJECT: Heritage Hills Estates 2nd Addition 
  Traffic Signal Invoice 
  Project No. SU-175-1840 
 
 
As a part of the development of the Heritage Hills Estates 2nd Addition, the City 
required the installation of a traffic signal at the intersection of Greenhill Road and 
Prairie Parkway. With approval of the Developmental Procedures Agreement between 
the City and the Developer, Anfinson Properties, on December 18th, 2017, the following 
is the final invoice related to the Traffic Signal installation. 
 
 
Upon this agreement with the developer and the City, all related engineering and 
construction expenses related to the traffic signal will be split evenly between both 
parties, the City and the Developer, Anfinson Properties as determined by Clapsddle-
Garber Associates, Inc. The final cost for the design and construction is $24,600.00  
 
 
The Engineering Division recommends approving the final cost as a part of the 
Developmental Procedures Agreement with Anfinson Properties for the development of 
Heritage Hills Estates 2nd Addition. 
 
 
 
xc:   Stephanie Houk Sheetz, Director of Community Development 
  Jon Resler, P.E., City Engineer 

-181-

Item E.2.i. 



 



-183-

Item E.2.i. 



 



DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 

City of Cedar Falls 
220 Clay Street 
Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613 
Phone: 319-273-8600 
Fax: 319-273-8610 
www.cedarfalls.com 

 
MEMORANDUM 

Planning & Community Services Division 

  

   

 

 

 
 
 
 TO: Honorable Mayor James P. Brown and City Council 

 FROM: Shane Graham, Planner II 

 DATE: December 27, 2017  

 SUBJECT: Viking Road First Addition, Preliminary & Final Plats  
 
 
REQUEST: 
 

Request to preliminary and final plat 6 lots as the Viking Road First 
Addition. 
 

PETITIONER: 
 

HI YIELD, LLC, Owner; Clapsaddle-Garber Associates, Surveyor 
 

LOCATION: 
 

912-936 Viking Road 
 

 
PROPOSAL:   
The petitioner is proposing to 
subdivide the property into 6 
commercial lots. Lot 3 was recently 
approved by the City to construct a 
6,000 square foot retail space, while 
Lot 5 was recently approved to 
construct an approximate 55,000 
square foot gymnasium/retail 
building. Lots 1, 2, 4 and 6 do not 
have any identified uses but would 
be developed in the future for 
retail/office uses. Lots 1-5 would 
share an access from Viking Road, 
while Lot 6 would gain access from 
Enterprise Drive.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
The property was rezoned by the City 
Council from A-1 Agricultural District 
to PC-2 Planned Commercial District on September 19, 2016. A site plan for the retail 
building located on Lot 3 was approved by the City Council on August 21, 2017. A site 

-185-

Item E.2.j. 



plan for the gymnasium/retail building on Lot 5 was approved by the City Council on 
October 16, 2017.  
 
ANALYSIS 
This subdivision is located on 13.74 acres of land located along Viking Road, just south 
of Westminster Drive and West of Chancellor Drive. The preliminary and final plat would 
consist of 6 commercial lots, which would range from 0.69 acres to 7.79 acres in size. 
These lot sizes would meet the minimum lot size requirements for the zoning district 
that they are located in. Development within this subdivision would include a site plan 
review by the Planning & Zoning Commission and City Council since the property is 
zoned PC-2 Planned Commercial District. As indicated above in the report, Lots 3 and 5 
have already gone through the site plan review process and have been approved. 
 

 
TECHNICAL COMMENTS 
City technical staff, including Cedar Falls Utilities (CFU) personnel, noted that the water, 
gas and communication services are available to the site. The developer will be 
responsible for extending the utility services to the proposed development. The 
easements identified on the plat satisfy CFU requirements. 
 
Lots 1 through 5 will have a shared access off of Viking Road. The plat shows a 26 foot 
wide access easement that connects each lot with the entrance so that access can be 
gained. Lot 6 would have its own access off of Enterprise Drive, which abuts the lot. A 
Public sidewalk will be installed along Viking Road, with internal connections to Lot 3 
and 1 to provide access to the public sidewalk. 
 
City zoning staff notes that the proposed lots appear to be of sufficient lot area to meet 
the anticipated development plans. The PC-2 District normally requires a 30-foot 
setback along the perimeter of the development, however the applicant asked that the 

-186-

Item E.2.j. 



setback be reduced to 20 feet during the rezoning process, which was approved. 
Buildings, parking lots and signage must be located outside of this setback area. As 
indicated earlier, a detailed site plan was reviewed and approved on Lots 3 and 5. 
When the remaining lots are developed, a detailed site plan will be brought forward to 
the Planning & Zoning Commission for review. 
 
Items such as the grading plan, stormwater management plan, and utility plan have all 
previously been submitted and approved as part of the site plan review process for the 
gymnasium building and retail building that have already been approved.  
 
Typically a preliminary plat would be submitted and approved first prior to the final plat 
being submitted. This allows for the installation of any required public infrastructure, 
such as streets, sewers and other utilities. However, this subdivision does not include 
the construction of any new public infrastructure, so reviewing both plats at once would 
appear to make sense. 
 
The property is located outside of the designated 100-year floodplain.   
 
The platting documents including the Deed of Dedication, Attorney’s Title Opinion and a 
plat fee of $300.00 have been submitted. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
The Community Development Department recommends approval of the preliminary and 
final plat of Viking Road First Addition. 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 
Discussion/Vote 
12/13/2017 

There were no comments from the Planning & Zoning Commission 
and the request was unanimously recommended for approval. 

  
 

-187-

Item E.2.j. 



 



N
Pr

air
ie

La
ke

S Prairie
Lake

Dry

Ru
n

Cr
ee

k
(S

)

Technology
Park

Industrial
Park

Prairie
Lakes Park

CFU
Solar

Garden Enterprise Dr

We
stm

ins
ter

 D
r

Savannah Park Rd

Ch
an

ce
llo

r D
r

Parliment Ln (Planned)

Viking Rd

M-1

M-1

M-2

M-1-P

A-1

PC-2

Preliminary and Final Plat of
Viking Road First Addition

University
of Northern

Iowa

W Viking
Industrial

Park

Waterloo
Regional
Airport

Black
Hawk
Park

Cedar Falls

Hu
ds

on
Rd

Ce
da

rHe i g
hts

Dr

Waterloo Rd Rainbow Dr

Orchard Dr

V ikin

gRd

W 18th St

University Ave

Greenhill Rd

Center St

E Dunkerton Rd

W Ridgeway Ave

S M
ain

 St
Ma

in 
St

W 1st St

W 12th St

Un
ion

 R
d

E 1st St

W 27th St

NUnion Rd

Lincoln St

E Lone Tree Rd

Le
ve

rse
eR

d

®¬57

®¬58

®¬27 £¤63
£¤20

£¤218

^

Location
Map

Cedar Falls City Council
Janaury 2, 2018

-189-

Item E.2.j. 



 



-191-

Item
 E

.2.j. 



-192-

Item
 E

.2.j. 



-193-

Item
 E

.2.j. 



-194-

Item
 E

.2.j. 



-195-

Item E.2.j. 



-196-

Item E.2.j. 



-197-

Item E.2.j. 



-198-

Item E.2.j. 



-199-

Item E.2.j. 



-200-

Item E.2.j. 



-201-

Item E.2.j. 



-202-

Item E.2.j. 



   DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE & BUSINESS OPERATIONS 
 

CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 
220 CLAY STREET 
CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 50613 
319-273-8600 
FAX 319-268-5126 

    I N T E R O F F I C E   M E M O R A N D U M

 TO: Mayor Brown and City Council Members 

 FROM: Jennifer Rodenbeck, Director of Finance & Business Operations 

 DATE: December 29, 2017 

 SUBJECT: FY2018-2023 Capital Improvements Program (CIP) 

 

Attached is the required notice for the proposed FY2018-2023 Capital Improvements 
Program (CIP) hearing.   The CIP will be presented at committee on January 15th.  
 
The Code of Iowa requires that the City have a public hearing and I would request 
that the hearing be set for January 15, 2018. 
 
If you have any questions about the CIP or the process, please feel free to contact me.  
 
 
 

-203-

Item E.2.l. 



 



-205-

Item
 F. 



-206-

Item
 F. 



-207-

Item
 F. 



-208-

Item
 F. 



-209-

Item
 F. 



-210-

Item
 F. 



-211-

Item
 F. 



-212-

Item
 F. 



-213-

Item
 F. 



-214-

Item
 F. 



-215-

Item
 F. 



-216-

Item
 F. 



-217-

Item
 F. 



 



-219-

Item
 F. 



-220-

Item
 F. 



-221-

Item
 F. 



-222-

Item
 F. 



-223-

Item
 F. 



-224-

Item
 F. 



-225-

Item
 F. 



-226-

Item
 F. 



-227-

Item
 F. 



-228-

Item
 F. 



-229-

Item
 F. 



-230-

Item
 F. 



-231-

Item
 F. 



-232-

Item
 F. 



-233-

Item
 F. 



-234-

Item
 F. 



-235-

Item
 F. 



-236-

Item
 F. 



-237-

Item
 F. 



-238-

Item
 F. 



-239-

Item
 F. 



-240-

Item
 F. 


	AGENDA
	A. Call to Order by the Mayor.
	B. Roll Call.
	C. Approval of Minutes of the Regular Meeting of December 18, 2017.
	[171218MINUTES.doc]

	D. Agenda Revisions.
	E. New Business:
	1. Consent Calendar: (The following items will be acted upon by voice vote on a single motion without separate discussion, unless someone from the Council or public requests that a specific item be considered separately.)  
	a. Receive and file the report of the Mayor relative to the appointment of the Mayor Pro Tem and Chair of the Administration Committee for 2018.
	[Appt Mayor Pro Tem & Admin Com Chair 2018.docx]

	b. Approve the recommendation of the Mayor relative to the appointment of Thomas Frazier to the Housing Commission, term ending 12/31/2019.
	[Reappt 01-02.docx]

	c. Receive and file the Committee of the Whole minutes of December 18, 2017 relative to the following items:
(1) Greater Cedar Valley Alliance Update.
(2) Bills & Payroll.
	[Comm of the Whole 12 18 17.doc]

	d. Receive and file the City Council Work Session minutes of December 19, 2017.
	[Worksession Minutes 12 19 17.doc]

	e. Receive and file communications from the Civil Service Commission relative to certified lists for the following positions:
(1) Planner I.
(2) Public Safety Officer.
	[1-Planner I-CertList12-2017.pdf]
	[2-PublicSafetyOfficer-CertList12-2017.pdf]

	f. Receive and file Departmental Monthly Reports of November 2017.
	[Monthly Report - November 2017.pdf]

	g. Approve the following applications for liquor licenses: 
(1) Wild Hare American Bar and Grill, 2512 Whitetail Drive, Class C liquor & outdoor service - renewal.
(2) Thunder Ridge Ampride, 2425 Whitetail Drive, Class E liquor - renewal.
(3) Cedar Falls Family Restaurant, 2627 Center Street, Special Class C liquor - new.
	[Liquor Beer.doc]


	2. Resolution Calendar: (The following items will be acted upon by roll call vote on a single motion without separate discussion, unless someone from the Council or public requests that a specific item be considered separately.) 
	a. Resolution deleting the pay for an employee in the position of PT-Laborer in the Public Works & Parks Division.
	[TERM MOP Laborer.doc]

	b. Resolution establishing the pay for a new employee hired in the position of PT-Hearst Lab Technician in the Visitors & Tourism/Cultural Programs Division.
	[new MOP Hearst Lab Tech.doc]

	c. Resolution establishing the pay for an employee reclassified to the position of PT-Community Service Officer II in the Police Operations Division.
	[promote police CSOII.doc]

	d. Resolution approving and adopting the recommendation of the Parks & Recreation Commission relative to a Recreation Fee Schedule to become effective April 24, 2018.
	[Rec Fee Schedule-ALL.pdf]

	e. Resolution approving and authorizing execution of an agreement with Ritland+Kuiper Landscape Architects relative to preparation of plans and specifications for the “Place to Play" Park, f/n/a the Inclusive Play Park or All Play Playground.
	[Place to Play Park Agrmt-ALL.pdf]

	f. Resolution identifying the former alignments of U.S. Highway Route 20 and declaring support for the placement of signage along Historic Route 20 within the City of Cedar Falls.
	[Historic Route 20 Resolution-ALL.pdf]

	g. Resolution approving and accepting a Warranty Deed, Temporary Construction Easements and a Permanent Drainage Easement, in conjunction with the West 20th Street Dry Run Creek RCB Culvert Replacement Project.
	[1. Memo-Closing Agreements Parcel 4.docx]
	[2. 3653_001.pdf]

	h. Resolution approving and accepting the contract and bond of Peterson Contractors, Inc. for the West 20th Street Dry Run Creek RCB Culvert Replacement Project.
	[1. Memo - Contract Documents.docx]
	[2. Contract - PCI.pdf]
	[3. Contractors Performance Bond.pdf]
	[4. Certificate of Liability Insurance.pdf]

	i. Resolution approving the final cost for installation of a traffic signal located at the intersection of Greenhill Road and Prairie Parkway relative to Heritage Hills Estates Second Addition.
	[1. Memo - Final Total.docx]
	[2. Heritage Hills Total.pdf]

	j. Resolution approving the preliminary plat of Viking Road First Addition.
	[1_City Council Memo Viking Rd First Addition Prelim and Final Plat 01-02-18.docx]
	[2_ZoningLocationMap.pdf]
	[3_Preliminary Plat.pdf]
	[4_Signed Final Plat.pdf]
	[5_Signed Deed of Dedication.pdf]

	k. Resolution approving the final plat of Viking Road First Addition.
	l. Resolution setting January 15, 2018 as the date of public hearing on the proposed FY2018-FY2023 Capital Improvements Program (CIP).
	[CIP hearing notice council.mem.doc]



	F. Allow Bills and Payroll.
	[1-Daily Invoices 010218.pdf]
	[2-Council Invoices 010218.pdf]

	G. City Council Referrals.
	H. City Council Updates.
	I. Executive Session to evaluate the performance of the City Administrator pursuant to Iowa Code Section 21.5(1)(i), following Public Forum.
	J. Public Forum. (Speakers will have one opportunity to speak for up to 5 minutes on topics germane to City business.)
	K. Adjournment.



